Public Document Pack

C'I”:GOII .
e i1y Flint
0 " Contact Officer: Tracy Waters
E!!QEEEF e 01352 702331

tracy.waters@flintshire.gov.uk

To: CliIr Clive Carver (Chairman)

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Peter Curtis, Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest,
Ron Hampson, Richard Jones, Brian Lloyd, Richard Lloyd, Vicky Perfect,
David Roney, lan Smith, Nigel Steele-Mortimer, Carolyn Thomas and
Arnold Woolley

4 December 2015

Dear Councillor

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee which will be held at 10.00 am on Thursday, 10th December, 2015 in the
Delyn Committee Room, County Hall, Mold CH7 6NA to consider the following items

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES
Purpose: To receive any apologies.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

Purpose: To receive any Declarations and advise Members accordingly.

3 MINUTES (Pages 3 - 14)

Purpose: To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on
12t November 2015.

4  POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER: CONSULTATION ON THE CRIME &
POLICING PLAN FOR 2016/17

Purpose: Consultation on the Crime & Policing Plan for 2016/17.



MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY

Purpose: To receive a verbal update on the progress of the Medium
Term Financial Strategy for 2015-2018.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2015/16 (MONTH 6) AND CAPITAL
PROGRAMME MONITORING (MONTH 6) (Pages 15 - 70)

Report of Corporate Finance Manager enclosed.

Purpose: To provide Members with the latest revenue budget monitoring
information for 2015/16 for the Council Fund and Housing
Revenue Account based on actual income and expenditure as
at month (insert month no.) and projected forward to year-end
based on the most up to date information available.

PERIOD 5 - OVERSPEND IN THE STREETSCENE AND
TRANSPORTATION PORTFOLIO (Pages 71 - 74)

Report of Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation) enclosed.

Purpose: In response to the request from the committee at the
November meeting, to provide details of the overspend within
Streetscene and the steps taken to mitigate this.

QUARTER 2 IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT (Pages 75 -
92)

Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.

Purpose: To enable Members to fulfil their scrutiny role in relation to
performance monitoring.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 93 - 98)

Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.

Purpose: To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Corporate
Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

Yours faithfully

P

T

Peter Evans
Democracy & Governance Manager

2



45.

46.

Agenda ltem 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
12 NOVEMBER 2015

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny
Committee of the Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, Mold on
Thursday, 12 November 2015

PRESENT:

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest, Ron Hampson,
Richard Jones, Richard Lloyd, David Roney, Nigel Steele-Mortimer and
Arnold Woolley

SUBSTITUTIONS:
Councillor: Alison Halford for Clive Carver, Paul Shotton for Peter Curtis, Mike
Lowe for Carolyn Thomas

APOLOGIES:
Councillors: Brian Lloyd, Vicky Perfect and lan Smith

CONTRIBUTORS:

Councillor Aaron Shotton — Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance,
Councillor Billy Mullin — Cabinet Member for Corporate Management, Chief
Executive and Finance Manager Corporate Accounting & Systems
Representatives from the North Wales Fire & Rescue Authority for minute
number 48 - Councillor Peter Lewis (Deputy Chair), Simon Smith (Chief Fire
Officer) and Ruth Simmons (Assistant Chief Fire Officer)

Interim Human Resources and Organisational Change Manager for minute
number 51

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR FOR THE MEETING

The Member Engagement Manager sought nominations for the position
of Chair for the meeting as neither the Chairman nor the Vice-chairman of the
Committee were able to attend the meeting.

RESOLVED:

That Councillor David Roney be appointed Chairman for this meeting.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Paul Shotton declared a personal interest in minute number
48 (North Wales Fire & Rescue Authority — Consultation: “Your Services, Your
Choices’) as he was a member of the North Wales Fire & Rescue Authority.

Page 3



47.

48.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 8 October 2015
had been circulated to Members with the agenda.

Matters Arising

Councillor Marion Bateman referred to the final paragraph on page 8
and indicated that she had received a phone call asking for clarification of the
information that she had requested but had not yet received a response. The
Member Engagement Manager confirmed that he would pursue the request
following the meeting. The Chief Executive advised that the fluctuating re-
cycle sale values was reported as a risk in the Revenue Budget Monitoring
report but confirmed that further details would be provided for Councillor
Bateman.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the
Chairman.

NORTH WALES FIRE & RESCUE AUTHORITY — CONSULTATION: ‘YOUR
SERVICES, YOUR CHOICES’

The Member Engagement Manager introduced Councillor Peter Lewis
(Deputy Chair), Simon Smith (Chief Fire Officer) and Ruth Simmons
(Assistant Chief Fire Officer) from the North Wales Fire & Rescue Authority.

Mr. Smith explained that instead of a powerpoint presentation, a short
video had been prepared, which was played for the Committee, to provide
information on the issues that the Authority was consulting on. The proposed
objectives from the video were:-

e Objective 1 — Keep people and communities safe by preventing
deaths and injuries from accidental fires in living accommodation

e Objective 2 — develop a three year financial strategy in which
freezing the budget will be a central principle

e Objective 3 - rebalance our resources to match risk

e Objective 4 — we will explore opportunities to diversify and offer
additional services to the public of North Wales

In providing background to the consultation, Mr. Smith said that in
2006/07, more than ten people died in fires in domestic dwellings and in
2014/15 there had only been two fatalities, both of whom were at the same
incident. In October 2006, North Wales had been at the bottom of a league
table and was the least safest place to live in but since then, there had been a
shift over the last ten years to put resources into the prevention of fires, and
as a result the number of fire calls had reduced by 50%. Mr. Smith advised
that prevention did work but cost money and both National Government and

Page 4



Welsh Government had commented that there was 50% less demand but the
service had the same resources as ten years ago. He commented on a pilot
project through the National Joint Council for the Fire & Rescue Service to co-
respond to certain categories of incident alongside the Ambulance Service
and the pilot scheme was due to commence in December 2015.

The Chairman thanked Mr. Smith for the presentation.

Councillor Paul Shotton spoke of the admiration of the public for the
Fire Service in North Wales. He spoke of the concern of a suggestion by
National Government that the Police & Crime Commissioners in England take
over the Fire & Rescue Service, which he hoped would not be replicated in
Wales. Councillor Shotton spoke of the issue of flooding and commented on
ways to expand the service and the importance of fire prevention. He felt that
£46 per resident for the service was good value. He welcomed the
suggestion to freeze the budget for three years but queried whether
recruitment was an area of concern. He also welcomed the proposals for
certain number of ‘crewing groups’ depending on times of lower or higher risk
and felt that this would be an improvement. Councillor Shotton also looked
forward to the official opening of the new fire station in Deeside.

In response, Mr. Smith explained that it had been suggested that the
Police & Crime Commissioners in England take over the governance of the
Fire & Rescue Authority and in Wales, it would be for the Welsh Government
Ministers to decide if this was pursued. On the issue of flooding, there had
been some significant and damaging floods in the area but, he emphasised
the Fire & Rescue Authority did not have a statutory duty to respond to
flooding events but had always done so in the past. It was important to note
that the Authority could not prioritise non-statutory events over statutory
issues and therefore responding to incidents of flooding was an area that was
vulnerable to cuts. In 2014, the Service removed two services (line rescue
and large animal rescue) as they were non-statutory but had decided to
continue with responding to flooding events for the time being, even though
this was also non-statutory. In referring to the proposed budget freeze, Mr.
Smith explained that the service had reached the point where it was looking to
take the reserves to a minimum to fund the budget pressures and once the
reserves had been used, there would be a need to consider service reduction
which would include firefighters and fire engines. The new fire station at
Deeside had been completed and was officially due to be opened in the New
Year but was already fully operational. It was a magnificent building which
had been built to a high standard and also included a community facility.

Councillor Richard Jones referred to the presentation by the Fire &
Rescue Authority to the Council in November 2014 where three options had
been presented (1 - to freeze the budget, 2 — a reduction in the annual budget
at a level similar to the reductions being felt by the constituent councils
themselves, 3 — a gradual increase in the Authority’s budget to protect
services); option 3 was preferred by the Councillors. He had suggested an
amendment to include the Authority being open to financial scrutiny and
challenge towards maximising ‘Value for Money’ and reduction of overhead

Page 5



costs whilst providing the same or better level of protection to the residents of
Flintshire. Councillor Jones sought clarification that assurance could be given
that residents would be protected in the same way as in 2014, the Fire
Authority had indicated that it would cost an extra £4 per head to fund the
service. In response, Mr. Smith said that the objective had been to increase
the contribution to a maximum equivalent of £1 per head of population per
year. The consultation exercise covered all six North Wales Local Authorities
but the view of Flintshire County Council was not shared by the other five
Councils and the views of all six had to be taken into consideration. The Fire
Service strategy recognised that budget pressures were much worse than
anticipated and concluded that it was not sustainable to use reserves and
increase budgets year on year when Local Authorities were facing severe
cuts. Mr. Smith confirmed that the level of service would not be reduced as a
result of the proposals but talked of significant cuts in funding of 25% for Fire
Authorities in England.

Councillor Jones suggested that residents in Flintshire were prepared
to pay an increase of £1 to protect the Fire Service and to ensure they were
safe in their homes. Mr. Smith said that he had heard similar remarks but
reiterated his earlier comment that the views of Flintshire County Council were
not shared by the other North Wales Local Authorities.

In his role as the Clerk to the North Wales Fire & Rescue Authority, the
Chief Executive commented on the longterm change programme proposals
that were required to decrease the pressure on a rising budget. He added
that the views of the six North Wales Authorities needed to be considered and
that because of a static or reducing government grant, any increases would
be likely to fall on local authorities to fund and would therefore become a
budget pressure. The Medium Term Financial Strategy assumed no
increases in future levies that had not already been identified.

Councillor Peter Lewis confirmed that even though Flintshire County
Council were receptive to a £1 increase, some of the North Wales Authorities
disagreed. He referred to the combination of statutory and non-statutory
duties carried out by the Fire & Rescue Service and the best ways to utilise
the available resources. It had been suggested that reserves should be
reduced but North Wales already had the lowest reserves for a Fire Authority
and once they had been utilised, they could not be replaced.

In response to a query from Councillor Andy Dunbobbin about the role
of the retained firefighter, Mr. Smith explained that they would usually have
another full time job but would be paid a retainer and would be required to
undertake a number of hours training and attend the fire station in the event of
an incident. He provided details of the two levels of remuneration for retained
firefighters and spoke of the difficulty in recruiting and retention. A lengthy
recruitment campaign had been undertaken recently in which 54 positions had
been filled but the Service had been hoping to recruit 80 personnel.
Councillor Dunbobbin also asked whether the use of army barracks had been
considered and the Chief Executive responded that previous arrangements

Page 6



where the Armed Forces provided secondary cover for the Fire Service no
longer existed.

Councillor Arnold Woolley congratulated the representatives of the Fire
Authority for the simple, concise and clear consultation document which he
confirmed he had completed. He queried whether the distance that Flintshire
residents had to travel to their place of work had an impact on the recruitment
of retained firefighters. Mr. Smith explained that there was a requirement that
retained firefighters had to live within five minutes of the fire station to ensure
that they could reach the station as soon as possible following a callout.
However, he added that Flintshire was not generally a problem recruitment
area. Councillor Woolley also asked about any specialist training for setting
off or handling fireworks that firefighters received and was advised by Mr.
Smith that they did not receive any specialist training. If the Fire Service were
involved with a firework display, it encouraged the public to attend rather than
have their own event and any proceeds from the Fire Service display were
shared between local charities.

Councillor Paul Shotton spoke of the proposed ‘crewing group’
arrangements and queried whether those leaving the Armed Forces were
adequately informed of any vacancies within the Fire Service. In response,
Mr. Smith explained about the use of a ‘Wholetime Duty System (WDS) —
Rural’ which were firefighters who were available to be allocated to any fire
station when needed to make up a crew. Since the introduction of the system,
an average of approximately 14 extra fire engines had been available each
day but the WDS firefighters were expensive as they were paid at full time
rates.

On the issue of those leaving the Armed Forces, Ms. Ruth Simmons
commented on the fixed term recruitment processes for both full and retained
firefighters rather than an ‘open’ employment exercise which was not
effective. The general public and employers were notified of any vacancies.
There were benéefits in attracting ex-military personnel but there could also be
concerns due to the potential for psychological issues due to active service.

In response to a query from Councillor Jones, Mr. Smith reiterated his
earlier comments that the service to recover large animals had been
withdrawn to save costs and any requests to assist would be referred to the
Royal Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals. Another initiative to
reduce costs was to only send a fire engine to an alert from an automated fire
alarm system if this was backed up by a 999 call that there was a fire. This
had been in place for six months and there had been virtually no risk to the
public or businesses and had reduced costs and increased efficiencies.

Councillor Robin Guest asked about the cost of attending for incidents
of flooding. Mr. Smith responded that he did not have the details with him but
the amount would be significant and the damage to fire engines could also be
a contributing factor. He commented on the damage to vehicles sustained as
a result of the St. Asaph floods but the Fire Authority was not able to apply for
assistance from the Government to undertake the repairs.

Page 7



49.

Councillor Marion Bateman thanked Mr. Smith for his presentation and
the openness of his answers to questions from Members.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the Committee supports the four objectives set out in the North
Wales Fire & Rescue Authority consultation document; and

(b)  That the Member Engagement Manager be authorised to respond to
the consultation accordingly.

MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY

The Chief Executive provided a verbal update on the Medium Term
Financial Strategy, and advised that the Autumn Statement from the
Chancellor would be on 25 November 2015.

He commented on the further reductions in the order of 25% or more
anticipated for the next Parliament period suggested by the UK Government
for English Councils and spoke of the possible impact if these cuts were also
passported to the Welsh Government (WG). The provisional settlement from
WG was expected on 8 December 2015 but there was uncertainty around the
budget process which may not be able to be finalised until March 2015 and
this would have an impact on the setting of Council Tax. Two budget
workshops for Members were to be set up in late November 2015 with the
Overview & Scrutiny meetings to receive options on the budget proposals
being held in December 2015.

The Chief Executive spoke of the four key issues which were:-

(1) Members having the opportunity to go through the budget
options

(i) the need to work on contingencies for the remaining budget gap

(i)  making a case at a national level about the risks faced by the
Authority

(iv) the seven community meetings which had been arranged to
raise public awareness of the risks faced to services. The Chief
Executive sought Members'’ help in supporting the meetings and
asked them to register for the event if they were able to attend.

In response to a query from Councillor Marion Bateman about how the
events were being advertised to the public, the Chief Executive advised that
social media would be used, as well as Town & Community Councils,
voluntary organisations and youth groups being made aware of the events so
that they could share the information with their communities. The local papers
would also be asked to include the details in the press. It was hoped that a
minimum of 50 people would attend each event with the maximum being 200.
He commented on the use of electronic voting and other housekeeping issues
such as making a translator available if a resident wanted to speak in Welsh

Page 8



50.

but advised that this may not be available if the person had not registered in
advance.

Councillor Paul Shotton felt that it was important that Councillors and
members of the public attended because of the seriousness of the issue of
funding. He also raised concern about the possible late production of the final
settlement and the importance of having contingency options in place.

The Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance, Councillor
Aaron Shotton, spoke of the work that was being undertaken on budget
options. He commented on a recent public consultation engagement meeting
on the future of Connah’s Quay swimming baths which had been positive in
terms of collaboration with Flintshire County Council and Connah’s Quay
Town Council. He felt that there was a significant need for lobbying by all
Councillors on the risks faced by the authority if the budget gap could not be
closed. The Chief Executive concurred.

Councillor Arnold Woolley raised concern about whether WG would be
able to provide any settlement details by 8 December 2015. The Chief
Executive responded that WG were already working on a number of options
but an indication of their proposals was still awaited.

RESOLVED:

That the verbal update on the Medium Term Financial Strategy be received.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2015/16 (MONTH 5)

The Finance Manager Corporate Accounting and Systems introduced a
report to provide Members with the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16
(Month 5) for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account (HRA) which
was to be submitted to Cabinet on 17 November 2015.

For the Council Fund, the projected net in-year expenditure was
forecast to be £0.595m higher than budget which was an increase £0.170m
on the overspend at Month 4. Appendix 1 detailed the movements from
Month 4 which included further reductions in the recycling market and the
delay in the implementation of car parking charges in some areas. Appendix
3 provided details of the latest position of the programme of efficiencies and it
was projected that £10.803m (84%) would be achieved resulting in a net
underachievement of £2.071m. There had been no change since Month 4 to
the amounts held for inflation and the full details of the amounts held were
reported in paragraphs 1.08 to 1.10. Taking into account the current
overspend at Month 4, the balance on the contingency reserve at 31 March
2016 was projected to be £3.941m. A summary of the Earmarked Reserves
had been presented at Month 4 and quarter 2 information would be reported
as part of the Revenue Monitoring Report 2015/16 (Month 6).

The Month 5 monitoring report for the HRA was projecting in year
expenditure to be £0.041m higher than budget and a projected closing

Page 9



balance as at 31 March 2016 of £1.196m, which at 4% of total expenditure
satisfied the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

Councillor Ron Hampson raised significant concern about the late
implementation of car parking charges in some areas such as Queensferry,
Shotton and Flint when compared to Buckley where charges had been
implemented in August 2015. He queried why all of the charges had not been
applied at the same time and suggested that a large amount of money had
been lost and that staggered implementation had been unfair.

In response, the Chief Executive commented on the complexity of the
implementation of the scheme in Flint, particularly as a result of the ongoing
works in the area, but it was intended that charging would be in place early in
2016. He added that he could provide details of the timescales if required.
For the County Hall site, it was anticipated that charging would be
implemented from 1 January 2016.

Councillor Marion Bateman sought clarification on the former Euticals
site and whether it had now been declared safe. The Chief Executive advised
that the project had been complex and spoke of the scheme to remove the
remaining specialist chemicals. The site was now safe but work would
continue for a few more months to complete all of necessary works before the
site could be sold.

Councillor Richard Jones referred to the overspend of £1.108m in
Streetscene & Transportation due to the delay in implementation of car park
charges and also because of increased pressure on income projections due to
fluctuations in recycle sales because of a volatile market. He felt that it was
unfair that some towns had implemented charges when others had not and
concurred that the charges should all have been applied at the same time. He
also spoke about the reduction in the use of the Telecare Service and queried
whether this was due to charges imposed for the service. Councillor Jones
asked that further information be received from the Chief Officer (Streetscene
& Transportation) about the reduced income and why some areas were not
producing the income that they should and suggested that he be asked to
attend the next meeting of the Committee to provide an explanation; this was
duly seconded. On the issue of car parking, the Chief Executive noted the
concerns raised by Members. The issue of fluctuations in recycling sales was
a major shared concern but he added that it was not possible for individual
services to incorporate and that the risk needed to be looked at corporately.
The Chief Executive confirmed that the Chief Officer (Streetscene &
Transportation) would be asked to attend the next meeting to specifically
discuss his area, but that income generation in general would also be
discussed.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the Revenue Budget Monitoring Report (Month 5) be received;

Page 10



51.

(b)  That no formal recommendations be made to Cabinet on this occasion;
and

(c) That the Budget Monitoring Report for next month should include detail
on income variations and that there be an item on the overspend in
Streetscene & Transportation.

WORKFORCE INFORMATION QUARTER 2

The Interim Human Resources and Organisational Change Manager
introduced a report to provide Members with an update for the first and
second quarter for 2015/16 for the following:

e Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE)

e Organisational Age Profile

e Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and
Early Retirements)

Attendance (Including 100% attendance)

Performance Appraisals and Development

Resource Management (Agency Workers)

Equality and Diversity

She explained that the dashboards for schools reflected teacher and non-
teacher information which had been requested by Members at the previous
meeting of the Committee. The headcount had continued to decrease as
expected and the number of days lost per FTE had also reduced. The Interim
Human Resources and Organisational Change Manager advised that in
relation to the undertaking of appraisals, there had been issues with the
current software which had given cause for concern in terms of
comprehensive and accurate data relating to appraisals. However, she added
that the work was ongoing to rectify the matter. The target for agency workers
had been exceeded with the majority of spend being in Streetscene &
Transportation and Social Services, which was reflected in the dashboard
information. There were 60 operational vacancies within Streetscene &
Transportation pending the implementation of the service review and some of
the vacancies had been offered as alternatives to redundancy and the service
was planning to fill a further 10 to reduce the number of agency workers. The
Interim Human Resources and Organisational Change Manager explained
that agency usage continued to be a risk for the Council but added that the
issue was being closely monitored.

The Chief Executive referred to the Programme Boards which
continued to monitor efficiencies. He spoke of a recent meeting on the use of
agency workers within Streetscene & Transportation where it was
acknowledged that the use was high but it was important to achieve the
correct balance to ensure the service could be delivered.

The Cabinet Member for Corporate Management, Councillor Billy

Mullin, thanked the Interim Human Resources and Organisational Change
Manager for the report. He said that the use of agency workers was

Page 11



52.

undertaken in industry and suggested that agency workers had been well
utilised within the authority.

Councillor Robin Guest expressed significant concern about the
suggestion in the dashboard that nine agency workers had been in post for
two to three years and one for three to four years. The Interim Human
Resources and Organisational Change Manager confirmed that this was
correct but that work was ongoing with the services involved and the position
was being monitored carefully. However, she added that it did not mean that
one person had been in the posts for the length of time shown but was the
period that the placement had been open. Councillor Arnold Woolley
commented on the high figure for absence within Social Services and
Streetscene & Transportation which were the two service areas with the
highest rate of agency usage. The Interim Human Resources and
Organisational Change Manager confirmed that the areas did have the largest
amount of absence due to the manual nature of the work. She added that
Streetscene & Transportation had improved and explained that longer term
absences also had an impact on the figures. Councillor Mullin spoke of the
work undertaken with Occupational Health to reduce absences in the service.

Councillor Richard Jones referred to the information on turnover and
stability and queried the large number of employees who ‘left voluntarily’. He
said that these were unplanned and queried whether this posed a risk to the
Council if the posts could not be filled. The Interim Human Resources and
Organisational Change Manager explained that this was the option that had
been ticked on the form completed when employees left the authority, but
added that consideration of removal of the option could be considered and
more specific reasons included instead. The Chief Executive confirmed that
some employees left to take up other employment and the actual number of
resignations was very low.

RESOLVED:
That the report be received.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Member Engagement Manager introduced the report to consider
the Forward Work Programme for the Committee.

He detailed the items reported for consideration at the meeting on 10
December 2015 which included the visit by the Police & Crime Commissioner
on consultation on the Crime & Policing Plan for 2016/17. He added that he
would ensure that the information would be available to present to the
Committee at that meeting. It was confirmed that Members would not need to
provide their questions in writing in advance of the meeting.

Councillor Richard Jones spoke of Emergency Planning response work

that had been undertaken recently in Buckley as a pilot exercise to assist in
identifying the level of impact on vulnerable people. In response, the Chief

Page 12



53.

Executive suggested that further information on the work of the Emergency
Planning Group could be submitted to a future meeting of the Committee.

During earlier discussions, it had been agreed that a report on income
variations would be considered at the meeting on 10 December 2015.

The Member Engagement Manager indicated that work was ongoing to
identify dates for the proposed budget meetings for Members and it was
expected that workshops would take place on 24 November 2015 (pm) and 25
November 2015 (am). The budget meeting dates would be finalised shortly
but it had been agreed that the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
meeting for department finance issues would be held on 18 December 2015
(am) with a ‘mop-up’ meeting to which all Members would be invited, being
held on the afternoon of 18 December 2015.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the Forward Work Programme as submitted, with the verbal
amendments, be approved; and

(b)  That the Member Engagement Manager, in consultation with the Chair,
Vice-Chair and officers, be authorised to alter the work programme
between meetings.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There were no members of the public or press in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00am and ended at 11.58 am)

Chairman

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

Sir y Fflint
("!i!in!o%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY

Date of Meeting Thursday 10 December 2015

Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 6) and Capital
Programme Monitoring (Month 6)

Cabinet Member Leader of the Cabinet and Cabinet Member for
Finance

Report Author Corporate Finance Manager

Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide Members with the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 6) Report and the Capital Programme 2015/16
(Month 6) Report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the committee considers and comments on the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 6) report. Any specific matters for attention
will be noted and reported verbally to the Cabinet when it considers
the report.

2. | That the committee considers and comments on the Capital
Programme 2015/16 (Month 6) report. Any specific matters for
attention will be noted and reported verbally to the Cabinet when it
considers the report.

REPORT DETAILS

Page 15



1.00 | EXPLAINING THE REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING POSITION
2015/16 (MONTH 6) AND CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2015/16
(MONTH 6)

1.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 6) report will be
presented to Cabinet on Tuesday 15 December 2015. A copy of the
report is attached as Appendix A to this report.

1.02 | The Capital Programme 2015/16 (Month 6) report will be presented to
Cabinet on Tuesday 15 December 2015. A copy of the report is
attached as Appendix B to this report.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month
6) and in Appendix B; Capital Programme 2015/16 (Month 6).

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month
6) and in Appendix B; Capital Programme 2015/16 (Month 6).

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 6).
Appendix B; Capital Programme 2015/16 (Month 6).

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None required.

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson, Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

| 7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Page 16




7.01

(1) Revenue: a term used to describe the day to day costs of running
Council services and income deriving from those services. It also
includes charges for the repayment of debt, including interest, and
may include direct financing of capital expenditure.

(2) Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service
levels in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest
sense it includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and
any authorised amendments to them.

(3) Capital Programme: The Council’s financial plan covering capital
schemes and expenditure proposals for the current year and a
number of future years. It also includes estimates of the capital
resources available to finance the programme.

Page 17




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

i Y Filint
Flintshire

CABINET MEETING

Date of Meeting Tuesday, 15 December 2015

Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 6)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager

Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This regular monthly report provides the latest revenue budget monitoring position
for 2015/16 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account. The position is
based on actual income and expenditure as at Month 6, and projects forward to
year-end.

The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 6 is as follows:
Council Fund

¢ Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.291m higher than budget
e Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2016 of £4.245m

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

¢ Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.147m lower than budget
¢ Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2016 of £1.384m

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 Note the overall report and the projected Council Fund contingency sum as
at 315t March 2016.

2 Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account.

Page 19




REPORT DETAILS

APPENDIX A

1.00

EXPLAINING THE REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING POSITION FOR

MONTH 6 - 2015/16

1.01 | Council Fund Latest In Year Forecast
The table below shows the projected position by portfolio.
In-Year
TOTAL EXPENDITURE Original | Revised | Projected | Over/
AND INCOME Budget Budget Outturn | (Under)
spend
£m £m £m £m
Social Services 59.696 59.687 59.635 | (0.052)
Community & Enterprise 12.598 12.719 12.530 | (0.189)
Streetscene &
Transportation 27.782 27.770 28.812 | 1.042
Planning & Environment 4.887 5.331 5.508 | 0.177
Education & Youth 13.760 13.528 13.518 | (0.010)
Schools 82.670 83.193 83.193 | 0.000
People & Resources 4.595 4.665 4.626 | (0.039)
Governance 8.689 8.715 8.870 | 0.155
Organisational Change 9.569 9.619 9.432 | (0.187)
Chief Executive 3.296 3.177 3.052 | (0.125)
Central & Corporate
Finance 23.915 23.053 22.572 | (0.481)
Total 251.457 251.457 251.748 | 0.291
1.02 | The reasons for the projected variances occurring to date are summarised
within appendix 2 with movements between periods summarised in appendix
1.
1.03 | Significant budget movements between original and revised budget
There were no significant budget changes between portfolios in month 6.
1.04 | Streetscene and Transportation

The overall overspend within Streetscene & Transportation has decreased
from a projected £1.108m at Month 5 to £1.042m. The projected overspend
within the service is due in part to the delay in the implementation of a number
of efficiencies as reported to the Programme Board. In addition fluctuations in
recycle sales due to a volatile market has led to an increased pressure on
income projections which have resulted in a shortfall of £0.397m. Full details
of movements are explained in Appendix 1. As requested at the last

Page 20




APPENDIX A

Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee, the Chief Officer will
be in attendance at the next meeting.

Programme of Efficiencies

1.05 | The 2015/16 budget contains £12.874m of specific efficiencies which are
being tracked through the relevant programme board.

1.06 | Appendix 3 provides detail on the latest position where there is a variation to
the level of efficiency achievable compared to the budget.

1.07 | This shows that it is currently projected that £10.770m (84%) will be achieved
resulting in a net underachievement of £2.104m. The position will continue to
be monitored and reported throughout the monthly monitoring process.
Inflation

1.08 | Included within the 2015/16 budget are provisions for pay (£1.304m), targeted
price inflation (£0.421m), non-standard inflation (£0.102m) and income
(£0.254m).

1.09 | For 2015/16 the amounts for non-standard inflation (NSI) include an allocation
for food (£0.064m) and an allocation for Non Domestic Rates (£0.038m).

1.10 | There is also an amount of £0.240m remaining from 2014/15 which is
currently also being held centrally. Areas subject to NSI increases will be
monitored throughout the year and allocations made to portfolio areas only
where a critical funding need is evidenced.

Reserves and Balances
Unearmarked Reserves

1.11 | The 2014/15 outturn reported to Cabinet on 14" July 2015 showed
unearmarked reserves at 31 March 2015 (above the base level of £5.769m) of
£4.746m.

1.12 | Taking into account the current overspend at Month 6 the balance on the
contingency reserve at 31t March 2016 is projected to be £4.245m.
Earmarked Reserves

1.13

The Council has developed a reserves protocol which was considered by
Audit Committee and approved by County Council on 24" September 2015.
This sets out the principles around how the council will determine, manage
and review the level of its reserves and includes reference to regular reporting
of the latest position to Cabinet and Corporate Resources Overview and
Scrutiny Committee.

Page 21




APPENDIX A

1.14

The table below gives a summary of earmarked reserves as at 15t April 2015
and also provides an estimate of projected balances as at the end of the

financial year.

1.15

Actual
31/03/2015
as per Estimated
Reserve Type Final | at Month 6
Accounts | 31/03/2016
£ £
Schools 3,540,315 | 1,046,555
Specific Reserves:
Single Status/Equal Pay 12,864,332 | 7,337,269
General Reserve - Review of Reserves 4,666,025 | 3,871,630
General Reserve - Investment in Organisational Change 855,391 0
Self Insurance Funds 813,486 794,486
Benefits Equalisation Reserve 213,044 104,740
Supporting People Reserve 1,511,083 469,083
County Elections 154,310 154,310
North East Wales Community Equipment Service 178,991 0
Winter Maintenance 250,000 250,000
Waste Disposal Sites 367,475 217,475
Car Park Reserve 217,494 0
Building Control Trading 97,697 97,697
Countryside Services 190,510 190,510
Flintshire Enterprise Reserve 96,932 96,932
Design Fees 120,000 120,000
Other Specific Reserves of less than £0.025m 64,965 60,886
Service Balances 4,047,376 | 1,111,355
Total 30,249,425 | 15,922,928

1.16

Housing Revenue Account

On 17 February 2015 the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account
(HRA) budget for 2015/16 of £30.776m.

1.17

The budget provided for a closing balance of £1.396m which at 4.5% of total
expenditure, satisfies the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of
3%.

1.18 | The 2014/15 Outturn Report to Cabinet on 14" July 2015 showed a closing
balance at the end of 2014/15 of £1.510m.
1.19 | The Month 6 monitoring report for the HRA is projecting in year expenditure to

be £0.147m lower than budget and a projected closing balance as at 31 March
2016 of £1.384m.

Page 22




APPENDIX A

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The Budget Monitoring Report reflects the planned use of the financial
resources of the Council for the current financial year and details the
variations occurring to date.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None Required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | Municipal Mutual Insurance (MMI)
MMI was the predominant insurer of public sector bodies prior to 1992 when it
failed. To ensure an orderly “run off’ Flintshire, along with other local
authorities, was required to pay a levy of 15% of its share of claims paid
previously and of any future claims. MMI's administrator has recently
published their 2015 accounts which shows that due to an increase in the
number of claims generally, there will be a need to increase the levy in the
future, affecting claims paid previously and future claims. Options are
currently being considered for meeting the potential significant liability and will
need to be met from the contingency reserves.
Status: unstable/red risk

4.02 | Recycling
The recycling market (paper in particular) is going through a volatile period
with fluctuating re-cycle sale values. This will impact on 2015/16 recycling
income levels for the Council. The current impact is reflected in the Month 6
projections and will continue to be monitored throughout the year. Status:
unstable/red risk.

4.03 | Car Parking
Due to car parking charges being introduced in some Flintshire towns later
than anticipated during 2015/16, it is likely that there will be an increased
shortfall in achieving the increased car park income targets. Therefore, work
is currently ongoing to take account of the revised implementation dates and
the subsequent effect this will have on revised income projections, the
updated outturn position is reflected in the Month 6 projections. Status:
unstable/amber risk.

4.04 | Out of County Placements

The risk is the volatility in demand and the impacts on service costs which
cannot be predicted with any certainty. Therefore there is always a risk of
significant variances occurring although this area will continue to be closely
monitored. Status: unstable/amber risk.

Page 23




APPENDIX A

4.05 | Former Euticals Site
Monthly costs for ongoing security and maintenance of the site are in the
region of £0.030m and will accumulate throughout the financial year until site
disposal. Status: unstable/amber risk.

4.06 | InYear Reductions in Specific Government Grants
This is a generic risk associated with the risk of some Government grants
reducing in year. Whilst these are being managed and mitigated where
known, they can add to cumulative cost pressures. Status: unstable/amber
risk.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 5 — Appendix 1
Council Fund — Budget Variances — Appendix 2
Council Fund — Programme of Efficiencies — Appendix 3
Council Fund — Movement on unearmarked reserves — Appendix 4
Housing Revenue Account Variances — Appendix 5

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None required
Contact Officer: Sara Dulson

Finance Manager

Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service levels in
financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it includes
both the revenue budget and capital programme and any authorised
amendments to them.

7.02 | Council Fund: the fund to which all the Council's revenue expenditure is
charged.

7.03 | Financial Year: the period of twelve months commencing on 1 April.

7.04 | Housing Revenue Account: the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is a local

authority account showing current income and expenditure on housing
services related to its own housing stock. The account is separate from the
Council Fund and trading accounts and is funded primarily from rents and
government subsidy.

Page 24




APPENDIX A

7.05

Projected Outturn: projection of the expenditure to the end of the financial
year, made on the basis of actual expenditure incurred to date.

7.06

Reserves: these are balances in hand that have accumulated over previous
years and are held for defined (earmarked reserves) and general (general
reserves) purposes. Councils are required to regularly review the level and
purpose of their reserves and to take account of the advice of the Chief
Finance Officer.

7.07

Revenue: a term used to describe the day-to-day costs of running Council
services and income deriving from those services. It also includes charges for
the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct financing of
capital expenditure.

7.08

Underspend: when referring to expenditure the actual expenditure incurred
is less than budget. Shown as a —ve. When referring to income the actual
income achieved exceeds the budget. Shown as a —ve.

7.09

Variance: difference between latest budget and actual income or
expenditure. Can be to date if reflecting the current or most up to date
position or projected, for example projected to the end of the month or
financial year.

7.10

Virement: the transfer of budget provision from one budget head to another.
Virement decisions apply to both revenue and capital expenditure heads, and
between expenditure and income, and may include transfers from
contingency provisions. Virements may not however be approved between
capital and revenue budget heads.

Page 25




Page 26



COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2015/16
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Sir y Filint
".f!iz.‘.!?bjm

Budget Monitorin

Month 6

Summary of Movement from Month 5

Month 5

Portfolios

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Cabinet Report

Month 6

Portfolios

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Directorate Returns

Change Requiring Explanation
Social Services

Services For Adults

e Locality Teams (Localities) - £0.025m is due to projected costs on domiciliary care. Other Minor

variances amount to £0.009m

e Transition & Disability Services (Disability Services) Movement due to vacancies being filled
e Vulnerable Adults & Disability Services (Disability Services) - Movement due to increase in Joint

funding income of -(£0.055m) from BCUHB.

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Aduits.

Subtotal: Services for Adults
Development & Resources
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m.

Subtotal: Development & Resources

Children's Services

* Professional Support - Increase in court costs within resources [n addition increases in CYAST

support costs.

s Out of County placements - due to one new high cost placement.

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m.
Subtotal: Children's Services

Total: Social Services

Community & Enterprise

Minor changes of less than £0.025m.
e Customer Services
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Community & Enterprise

Page 27

£m £m
0.903
(0.308)
0.595
0.772
(0.481)
0.291

(0.304)

0.034
(0.026)
(0.052)
0.064
0.020
(0.051)
(0.051)
(0.064)
0.068
0.000
0.004
(0.027)
(0.008)
(0.006)
(0.006)

Appendix 1



Streetscene & Transportation Portfolio

Ancillary Services & Performance

Further under achieving in the recycling market due to a volatile period with fluctuating re-cycle
sale values net of additional composting income anticipated from Denbighshire County Council.

Improved Income projections following installation of new gas wells and investment in gas engine

infrastructure.
Improved recycling rates at HRC Sites from increased residuai waste bag splitting.

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m.
Subtotal: Ancillary Services & Performance

Highway Network
Other minor changes of less than £0.025m .
Subtotal: Highway Network

Transport & Logistics

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m.
Subtotal: Transport & Logistics

Total: Streetscene & Transportation

Planning & Environment Portfolio

Development
Planning Control & Enforcement - reduction in planning application fees received
Subtotal: Development

Access
Rights of Way - revenue expenditure identified as capital
Subtotal: Access

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
Business

Community

Development

Access

Shared Service

Strategy

Administration

Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Planning & Environment

Page 28

0.030
(0.050)
(0.015)
(0.006)
(0.041)
(0.010)
{0.010)
(0.015)
(0.015)
{0.066)
0.026
0.026
(0.010)
(0.010)
0.001
0.002
0.000
(0.021)
0.000
0.002
0.002
(0.014)
0.002

Appendix 1



Appendix 1
Education & Youth

Primary & Early Years Education
Primary School Services - Removal of minimal funding of 5§ pupils per Early Entitlement setting

®  and reduced supply costs to deliver the pilot programme. (0.015)
Subtotal: Primary & Early Years Education (0.015)
Inclusion Services
R Out of County - Final costs have been received by the service for 3 new placements whose costs 0.026
had been estimated in previous monitoring. |
Subtotal: Inclusion Services
0.026
Access (School Planning & Provision)
School Provision - The insurance provision for school! claims is showing a greater underspend
o than at this time in previous years. Most claims are realised over the Winter months due to the (0.010)
adverse weather.
Subtotal: Access (School Planning & Provision) (0.010)
Minor variances of less than £0.025m
e Access - School Planning 0.002
o Adult & Community Education (0.004)
o Community Centres 0.006
e Youth Justice Service (0.003)
o Youth & Community Service 0.008
o Commissioning & Performance - Business Support (0.003)
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m 0.006
Total: Education & Youth 0.007
People & Resources
HR & OD
» Minor changes of less than £0.025m. (0.015)
Subtotal: HR & OD (0.015)
Corporate Finance
Variance from last month is due to a review of employee cost projections following a recruitment 0.054
®  exercise £0.029m and the transfer of £0.025m to the HRA in respect of valuation costs. (0.054)
Subtotal: Corporate Finance (0.054)
Total: People & Resources (0.069)

Page 29



Governance

Minor variances of less than £0.025m

® Legal Services
e Procurement

o Business Support

Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Governance

Organisational Change

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
o Public Libraries & Arts, Cuiture & Events
o County Archives
o Leisure Services
s Valuations & Estates
s Property Design & Consultancy
* Facilties

Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Organisational Change

Chief Executive

* A projection of £0.050m has been included this month for expenditure on public consultation on

the Medium Term Financial Strategy.
o Minor variances

Total: Chief Executive

Central & Corporate Finance

* Higher than anticipated Income as a result of an ongoing Rental Review.

Total: Central & Corporate Finance

Total Changes

Page 30

0.012
(0.008)
(0.018)
(0.014)
(0.014)
0.001
(0.001)
(0.007)
0.000
(0.017)
0.006
{0.018)
{0.018)
0.050
0.010
0.060
(0.173)
(0.173)
(0.304)

Appendix 1



‘saunssaid

SS3Ippe 0} 32IAISS Ul B1aYymas|a spuadsiapun
asn 0} sjuawisn(pe juawubieas 196pnq puawwosay

‘sainssaid

SS2JppE 0} 9J)AIBS U] BIBYMIS|2 Spuadsiapun
asn 0} syuaw)snipe juawubieas 1oBpnq puswiwoday

'S90IUSS a1eD Ae(] UIYIM WZZ0 03 18U € 0} Junowe

S3OUBLBA JOUIW JBY)Q "Base Jayjoue wouy }36png jo juswubijeas
10 Aem Aq passalppe s| ainssaid S|y} Jey) papuajul s| )| ‘s|geaslyseun
3q 0} paJapisuod mou s yoeoidde Bunss) suesw e o} Bupeds
Jobpng au) ul paaordde sem w03 104 ainseaw ADus|aYje ue asaym
suoneldepy Jouly SI puadsiano jo ease Juedylubis Jo ease jayuny y
Buyo

*S9IOUBDBA JBNJOAM

|leioog o} anp Buiels o} sajelds yoiym Jo (weg003) Jo puadssspun
pajoafoid |ejo} e s) aisy) ‘swea) sal)ed0] eale sy uyum poddns
|euoissajoud ay) si puadsiapun jo eale Juedyubis Jo Bale Jayuny vy
uoddng jeuoissajoid

‘Buisinu a1y 10} (WeEZ0 03) Buipnioul 196png anoqe
awoou| Ul sasealou) Jayunj snjd ‘awoou) pajetas Auadoud Jo [9As] ay) ul
asealoul ue 0} anp (WG LG 03) Jo puadsiapun ue ‘siapiaosd awoy a1ed
0) sjuswAed uo (wylz'03) Jo puadsiapun ue ‘sapnjoul ydym ‘aled
|lenuapisal uo (w9/'03) jo puadsiapun pajoafoid e AgQ jasyo uey)
alow Bujag s| asea Aeoiwog uo puadsiano pajaloid uedyubis ayy
ale) jenuapisay

-abexoed xajdwoo auo Jo uonessad ay) Aq paouanju) Ajped
uaaq sey yolym ‘w/ g 03 Jo uonisod UINYNO G /7L 0Z Bl WOl paanpal
Apueoyubis sey yoiym Wiy 03 S| puadsieno pajoslold JO |9l
usuna ay) enuawap yum ajdoad jo siaqunu Buiseasou) pue psau
10 Auxajdwoo paseaioul ‘ajyoid onessowsap Buibueyos ayy ‘Juswsiqeal
ised |nyssaoons Bumojo) aoinuas ayy 0) Buluinial sjua)s Aq pasuanjul
Buag s sI yoiym ‘sse) Aejoiwog S| ainssaid jo ease uew
ayj "ease sy} ul saoueuea Bunesuadwod jueoylubis sulos ale alay )|

(sanieo07)

aie9 AeloiwoQq|(c62°0) (1920 686€L 0SZ¥1L swea | Ayeso
S3dJAJAG [B100S
(wz) (w3) (w3) (w3z)
uo| wnpn abpn
pasinbay uoyoy asueuep Jofep jo asne) Mo..__ﬂ_._h souBlIBA pe z_own_ hwm_ﬂow_ LTINS

Z Xipusddy

AHVNINNS - 9 HINOW

Page 31



"SJURI[2 uohIsuel) [BUOHIPPE UliM

(saoinieg Ajiqesiq)
@o1nag ANigestiq pue

*M3IABI Japun deay Jluswywwod pajewnsa ‘gl/51L0Z 1o sabeyoed aied yuaund s19dYH|S61L0 erL0 yIvZ 1222 S)iNpY 3{qelaunA
‘si21ed Aojdwa oym SIasn 2IAISS JO)
sjuswAed aosueinsu) Aiqey Jakoidwas puny o} suonebiqo Joj pue siasn
20IM9s 0} sjuswAed ay) abeuew o} papaau Ayoeded uonelsiuiwpe
‘sainssald|jeuonippe ay) 0} uoieRs ul sI uawsie Buutewsas ay) Aocusioe (seoinag Aigesiq)
SSalppe 0} 92IAJ3S Ul 219Ymas|a spuadsiapun|yo auo e se ajesodio) pue |eauald o} (471) puny Buiar juspuasdapu) s301/aG pajenbay
asn o} syjuswysnipe yawubijeal 196pnq puawwoday [ay} 0} uonelal ul 186pnqg Jo saysuely ay) Bunospyes mou st 8IS SIYL[291L°0 8¥L 0 LL6'SL €9/°G1 3 S902IN0S3Yy
‘Wy00°03
Buuewsas ayy dn Bupjew SacUBLBA oUW JSLYIO YUmM W9RD 03
10 puadsiono pajosfoid (10} U} JO wggo' 03 Jo) sunodde SiIyj) (saoinuag Apgesiq)
'sjuswAded 10a4p Jo J0adsas Ul sjpsapuad Aq papinoid sjuawabueise sa01nu8S Aljigesig
*‘mMalAal Japun daayj|uoddns auy jo 3500 ay) 0} anp Ajulew s| puadsieno pajasfoid aul(zLL 0 980°0 €690 1090 pue uonisues |
*$30IAJBS B1BD
Ae@ ulyym wgQo 03 JO puadsiano Jau B O} JUNOWE S3JUBUEA JOUIW (luawaiqeay
1ayl0 "satouedea Buyels o) sajejal yoym (wggo'03) 40 puadsiapun pue axeju|)
pajoafoud |e)0) B S| asay ) "SWea} sadinag pajeinbay g Sa2Inosay au) saolAag pajejnbay
‘maiaal Japun daa)jjulyum 1abpng aie) awoH ay) si puadsiapun jo ease jueosyubis ayj {(G80°0) (z80°0) 6v8°'S LE6'S ¥ $902IN0SaY
‘paAaiyoe aq jouued yoiym sjesodoud
Aouaye Jo joadsal ul syuswgsnipe juawubjeas 1a6png jo uped se
‘MalAal Japun daa)j|pasn ag 0} papuajul ale yaiym - sysod jueoea o} anp sbuiaes buyers|(6l 1°0) (611°0) 80€°0 1200 MIOA [B190S |eNdsoH
‘aouapuadapu; (yuswojgeay
alen yyesy bBuinuguop) BHunowosd a01AIS JBUIOUB O} IO pue axej|)
"Malaal Japun dasy||ue jo uonedojeas ayy o) anp Aulew s puads Japun pajoafoud ayy |($S0°0) (£50°0) 86€°0 LS¥'0 S30IAIBS JUSWIIqedy
"WEZO 03 18U O} JUNOWE S3IDUBLIBA JOUIW JaYJ0 Aq 1asyo (Juswaigesy pue
‘Malnal Japun daay|(w/QL°03) Jo Bwooul [euolppe 0) anp si puadsiepun pajoafoud Byl [(#80°0)  [(#80°0)  [ser 0 6LS°0 asejuy) 10eju0) 1S4
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
alinbay uoi § yuopy wnynQ j9bpng
palinbay uonoy asueuUeA Jofepy jo asne) souewen aJueleA pojosfoid besineY CLIIVETS

Z Xipuaddy

AYVAWNS - 9 HINOW

Page 32



‘sainssaid
SS3IPPE 0} 2DIAISS Ul 319ymMas|a spuadsiapun

‘pasnbal
}12A3] 8y} 0} dn do) 0] S82INIBS |BIDOS UIYNM 2I1aymas|d woly 19bpng ay)
ubijeas 0) asopalay) Auessaoau aq M )] (dAMDS) luels awwelbold
Jjuswdoaag 22I0plOM 2JeD [BID0S Byl 10 suonipuod  jueib
ay) 1oaw 0} pasnbal [aAs) ay) mojaq usj|e) sey 12bpng ay) Jo JuswWsR
Buipun; yojew ay) 2ouanbasuod B Sy ‘suoheululaep YA/MAT
pue sawoono sniejs a1buig Jo joedwi pauiquod ay) jo asusnbasuod

asn o0} syuaw)snipe Juawubijeas 126png puswwooay (e se paosnpas Ajeinjeu sey adlnias siy) Joy 19bpng aseq 8yl|99L°0 8rL0 5610 1v0°0 Buiuies)
‘sainssasd awoouy|
SSaippe 0} 92IAISS U 31aymas|d spuadsiapun “yoam Jad 993 0) deam Jad 663 woly ded abieys wnwixew Aojjod Buibiey)
asn 0) s)ususnipe Juawubieal 196pnq puswWIWOoday |ay) JO [9AS] 8U) Ul JUSWLIBA0S Yysiap Aq aseasoul ue jo Joedwi|(9zz'0) (ovz0) (616°L) (€29°1) - S3JIAIDG Ssaulsng
(e1e621668)
SadueleA s)npy
"JuaLIN9al 3q 0} pajoadxa Jou NG M3BIASI 0) SNURUOD) "SaOUBLIBA JoulWw snoueA [(#G1°0) (260°0) [o]oTol Zr'e 10} Sa9IAIBS JBY)D
(ao1neg
*SUNO3 Jo uosud wouy adnou asnsI\| 9oUB)SqNS
HOYs Je spuewap pue siaquinu juayo u sabueys 9 Y)|eaH |eluaiy)
0} anp Ajjiejoa |enuajod - malaal Japun dasy| ‘91/510Z J0) sabesoed aled yuaund sjos)ay (681 °0) {(98L°0) leL'o L1€0 19b6png o1suaio
(2011088
‘sainssaid asnsiyy aoue)sgng
SSaIppe 0} A2IAIBS U] D1aYmas|a spuadsiapun ‘yeys Aouabe jo asn 2 Yl|eaH |elusiy)
asn 0} sjuswisnipe juawubiess 196png puawwoday |Buipnoul ‘s)sod saakojdwa uo sainssald o) anp Ajulew s puadsianQ|zZ00 2900 G620 £69°0 yoddng |euoISSaj0id
(CLINVETS
asnsiy\ aoueisqnsg
B YlleaH [eluay)
‘51502 abeyoed mau [euotippe aouag Aieyoiwoq
‘mainal Japun daayj|apisbuoje sabeyoed Asejoiuwiog pue [BNUSPISSY Ul S3SBaIdU|(GLL 0 210 5260 €180 pue |equapisay
[CERIVES
‘jJels Aousbe jo asn Buipnpou Angesiq) poddng
‘malnad Japun daa)|'sisoo saeakojdwa uo sainssaid 0) anp Ajuew s| puadsiano sIyl|ozL0 210 91¥°0 0€°0 annesiuIWpy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Bpng
ainbay uoyd asuepeA Jofe Jo asne § WuoN ajueue SN 2 99IAI9
painbay uonoy A Jofel J 9 asuepeA YEA | paroefory | pesiey =S

¢ Xipuaddy

AHYNINNS - 9 HLNOW

Page 33



(szoo) |(zs0'0) |S£9°6S 18965 Sa21AIag [B190S [BJOL
(a1e62.166e)
S30UBLBA UBIP|IYD
"Jua.IndaJ aq 0} pajoadxa Jou JNG M3IA3I 0} SNURUOYD *S9OUBLIBA JoujWw SnoueA [{560°0) (560°0) Z68°C 187°C 10} S9OINIAS JAYIO
sjuswaoe|d
"M3IA3) Japun daay) "91/510¢ Joy sabeyjord aieo Juaund s}031aY (002 0) (z€1L'0) 82’ glv'e Ano) joInQ
‘woddng [BuoISS8j0.1d S92IAIBS S,UaIp(IyD
uiyym asaymasid (WsZ0'03) Jo spuadsiapun jau Bumasyo ase aley|
‘sJasn a01nuss JuswAed 10a11p JO JSqUINU PaseaIoul ue o} anp si Yyoium
{s@1D) samues Anigesig psjesbeiu| suaipiyd sy isuiebe wego 03
10 ainssaid Jayuny e s| a1ay] (wGzZo'03) Jo saloueden o) enp sjabpng
Aed 1suiebe spuadssspun Bumesyo swos yum ‘wGo°03 vodsuesy
'saJnssasd{pue wgzL'03 Jo siepiaoid [eussixa 0} sjuawAed ulyum sainssasd
SSaJppe 0} 9IAISS Ul 8I9UMDS|a Spuadsiapunio} anp sI Syl "WEQL03 Jo puadsisno (LSYAD) wes) uwoddng
asn 0} sjuaw)snipe wawubieal Jobpng puswwoday|synpy BunoA pue susippud 8yl 0} sajejas asnssaid siyl Jo 1SON|LLZ0 €G10 0S1°S 166t yoddng |euoissajoid
‘S19Je2 3y}
*sa1ouaolye ajqissod |10y souemojje Bujobuo ue JoeiE A|gEUEBAUL YdIYM SIopio diysuelpiens)
pue Bujuueld ainny WIOJUI 1M puB paISpISUOS|(e1Dadg pue aduspisay Joj Siapio UNod JO Jaqunu Buiseasoul
BuIaq SI YoIyM JO BWODINO 3U) USHEUSPUN [8U) 0} BNP OS|E S| SIY) JO Hed "a2AaBS ay) UIYIm Sjuswade|d aled J9)so} (ss011u88 s,uaIp|IYD)
u@aq sey wea | Jusawase|d Ajie 3y} JO MaIASI Y/ |JO Jaquinu 3y} Ul aseasdul ue Jo )nsal e S| puadsiono wgpz 03 8ul 9020 9020 e 122¢ Juswadeld Ajlwe
(eyebaibbe)
S2OUBLEBA S22JN0SaY
‘JUS1IN231 3 0} PaAJoadxa JouU JNg MBIABI 0) BNURUOD *SIOUBLIBA JOUIW SNOUBA[901°0 £60°0 1162 T4 9 yuawdojarag JByl0
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
S Yyuow wnyng 186png
paiinbay uopoy asueuep Jofepy jo asne) oUBLIBA aJueuep pojosfoid DesIAGY 2oIA198

Z xipusddy

AYVWAINS - 9 HINOW

Page 34



aspdiajug

{esr'0)  |(egL0) |oeszi 6LLZ1 2 Aunwwoy jejoy
(Wgzo'03) seoueUBA Joulw Jay)0

“MaIASL pue Jojuow o) anunuo) | (wgpQ 03) uolsiaoid a21ABs S10BUU0YD SAUSIUlY Byl uo puadsiapun|($90°0) (020°0) ov9 0 0L2'0 S92IABG JAWOISNY
"WOZ0'03 JO SIOUBLIBA JOUIW JBYIO "WEEL 03
Jo (|ejuoys payebpng Apisgng jJysusg BuisnoH (w9gz'03) sweyss
“JeaA ay) 1noybnouyl|uononpay xe| [1ouno) ay) Joy uoisiaoid payabpng ay} uo pusdsispun
abueyo o) Ajay)| a1e suonoafoid pue ajejoa|pajoaloid ‘pajewnsa  Aenur ueyr Jaybly (wepL03) e spuels

Alybiy aie sease asay) se A|9so[o Jojuow 0} snuiuo) |Ajusund pund uoposlo) Xe] (|Puno) ayl uo snidins pajedipnuy (951 0) (961°0) ZLs 0l 899°01 Sjyauag g SaNUaAIY
‘9)el aWes ay} Je paseaoul
Jou aaey sabieyos asauym ‘Jeak yoes uonepyul yum auy ui Buiseasou

"M3IABI PUB JOJUOW 0} anunuo) |s1ebie} awooul o) anp slayJew ul wQ9Q'03 10 |ejHoys parewns3|090 0 090°0 6250 69t°0 uonessuabay
‘w1003
10 S30UBLIEA JOUlW JaYlO (W0 03) Jo puadsiapun [euolippe Sauad)

"M3JASJ pUB Jojluow 0} anupuo) (Anunwwio) ‘w9003 Aq pajedidue uey) JOMO| BWOdUI 3IBI3IB]|620°0 6200 ¥Z1°0 5600 sjdoad Buuoddng
"W 1L0"03 JO S9OUBLBA JOUIW JAYIQ "W E0°03F Jo uawainooid

dyVHS Jo 10adsar ul amnypuadx3 “(Wpe0'03F) UOHEPOWIWOIDY EEDITVEIS

"MaIASI PUB 10})JUOW O} BNUNUOY) [SSePWOoH Jo 10adsar ul payyuapl puadsispun JesA-ul |euolippy|(zS0°0) (250°0) 6210 1110 BuisnoH g sawosn)

ESIGIEE]

2 Qunwwo)

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
S yjuon wnpng 18b6png
pasnbay uopoy asueueA Jolely jo asne) souepep ajuepep porsfoid pesiney 99IA188

Z xipusddy

AYVANNS - 9 HINOW

Page 35



19v0R1Y

saouBLEA
1ay10 - @oueuLIOpad

Aouaiiy pieog awwelboid ybnouyy papoday ‘s9oueLBA JOUIN|EL00 2000 0820 8170 9 S90S AlB|IouY
juswasiojuy
g Bunped
AjBuipsoooe suonoalosd ‘Aluno) ay) ssoloe sabieys Bupped Jed jo uoneyuawa|dwi - @ouBWIIONSd
puawe pue A[@so[2 awodu| Bupyed Jed soluop|ayy ul sAejap Bumojjoy siesodosd Buluueld sssuisng wol [eUoYS|oLL0 oLLo0 92020 96070 Q S20IAI9S AuE|Iouy
‘9102 Aenuer pun pjayuaals
1e sanioey Gunsodwos ayy Buisn aq jou jim Aay) se (1o6pnq wip90 03
lsuebe |lejuoys woyp03) OO enysybiquag woly 1sodwod Joy 9L
~G10Z Ul WOz 03 JO anp awodul Jesk Ued WO 03 JO SI9AS| awooul
‘K|Buipioooe suonosfosd puawe pue|Buonpal Jayuny ‘g pouad Iy "WZEE 0F SanjeA afes ajoAs-a1 Bunenjon)y
91/510zZ noybnoJy) Aj2s0|2 1exsew Buijakoas Jopuo [unm pouad sjiejoa e o) anp jaxsew BuloAsal ayy u Buinaiyoe Jspun
Jeyoel] WGZO 03 UIg alSem puodas Joj abieyd 0 uondNposul pue woso 03
Aauaipiyg pieog swiweliboid ybnoiy) psuoday[sisuieluod alsem 10} adiARs AlaAlsp jo uojejuswsejdw palepqg
‘w9 L 03 jo Aousiolys pajebpng ay) uo
llejuoys pajoaloid je10) B U JNsal (M SaYIS Julld pue AenDd s yeuuo) je
saw Bupesado mau Jo uononponul pajoadxs ueyl Jaie| ay) o) sebueys
-J9yoel] |'uolippe uj "anuad BuipAsal adoH jo ainsold pasodoid sy 0) uonefal
Aouaon)g pieoq awureibold ybnouy) papoday |ui uaxepapun uoneynsuod pue pasapisuod Buieq ase suondo Jayung
uonaa|o)
‘g pouad Je wQs 03 Jo uswanoldwi ue ‘woL 03 a)sep) g [esodsig
‘JuswabueLe uswabeuew mau pue sjjom UOHORAXS e pajewnsa mou s) uojoesxa seb Jo sjpaal Bunenjonyy pue umopyealq Q)SEA - SoUBWIONSd
Mmau |leisulapelbdn o) Juaw)saaul Joj [enuajod iuswdinba Bumoijop saulbus seb woy sajes AWouose paonpay|zes o 2640 18€2 6859 ¥ s901M9G Aug|jIouy
UONEIGUSUEI] |
L ETERISEET T
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
S Yyjuop wnyno 18bpng
painbay uopoy aosueueA Jofe Jo asned soueLEA aoueuep pejosfoid pesiney CRIINETS

Z Xipusddy

AHVNNNS - 9 HLNOW

Page 36



uoyepodsuesy
80L°L o'l 218'82 0LL'LZ g dUadS|PANG |ejoL
S32UBLEA Jayjo
‘MaiARl 0} anuuo) "oueleA oN|(Z10°0) 0000 1610 1610 - YJomlaN AemybiH
"(wz1.0°03) Jo SoUBLIEA JOUIN "WQEQ"03 JO ADUBIOLYS BU) Ul ||lejous
"Joy0Oel] |PajEWIISa Ue U] Jnsal |IIM ydiym g10g Aenuer is| aq o} pajedionue
Aousioy3 pieog awuweiboid ybnosyy papodayimou si spiepuels Buisuea|d psonpas sy} jo uonejuswsjdun ayj
“1a¥oRI] SHOMIBN
Aouaioy3g preog awwelboiq ybnouy) papoday ‘WSO 03 2o1uas Buino sselb Jo uonesijeulalxa (N} ayl ul AedQ|0SL'0 8ZL0 6t L 99¢°/ g ABajeng sAemybiy
saduBLBA
“JayoRl] Jayyo - sansibo
Aauaioyyg preog awuweibold ybnoiyy pauoday ‘SaouelLeA JOUIN (5200 0L00 092721 0s.'21L @ uonjepodsuels |
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
S Yjuopy wnyno 18bpng
paiinbay uoidy aoueueA Jofefy jo asnen soueLEA aJueuUBA pojoafod pesiney ERITVETS

Z Xipuaddy

AYVNNNS - 9 HLINOW

Page 37



usawuosAug

SLL'0 LLL'O 80S°S LEE'S g Bujuueld |ejol
S3dUBLEA JBL)0 JO
"M8JAR) 0) BNUNUOD ‘saoueUeA JouiN|(#00°0)  [(280°0)  [v00'E 9e0°€ 2)1eba166y oljopod
SaDOUBLIBA
1230 jo ajebaibby
"M8IARI 0} BNURUOD "saoueueA JounN[(010°0)  [(500°0)  [82L0 €EL0 - Juawdoprag
‘paiojuow ‘610z Jaquadag ul awoou) saay Buluued Jo [9As] paanpay awaIoug
Kj9so2 aq |m sjaAs| awoou| 884 Buiuueld|'sL0z 4290100 [Mun Buisessoul jou sas) ddy Buluueld woy |lejuoysiezl o L0 1100 (e1°0) g [onuo) Buuueld
S30UBLIBA JAYJ0 JO
*‘M3IARJ 0} aNuiUoD ‘saoueue JoUl (#0070 (#00°0) 9L 99’1 2)eba16by - ssauisng
wawubieal 1a6png [enuajod ybnoyy ‘BalR 32IA19S }09.1100 0} paaow abieyoal Aiejes ‘g1z ae| ut Bupus eyaQq
19648 3W0oU| JuRIS) 2onpal 0) sAem ajebnsaauj|weyxaipn ym diysieuped o} snp 196ie} awoou| Jueld uo |eluoys|ye00 00 02170 9210 2 Y)eaH [ewiuy
S3OUBLBA
13410 Jo ajebalbby
“MaIABl 0} 8nupuoy "S90UBLEA JOUIN [(S00°0) (€00°0) 5990 8990 - Ayunwwo)
‘ajeudoidde se Juawhwwod
awoau }snipe pue papiAoid S3DIAISS JO [2AS] JONUOW uotysod Buioueuy yas ay} ul [lejuoys [ENUS10d|£20°0 #20°0 9100 (800°0) Buisuaon
‘g)eudoidde se uswywWWod uapJepn
awooul }snipe pue papiacid S3DIAISS JO [9AS] JOJUON uoiysed Buioueuy yjas ay} ul [lBjLOYS [ENUSI0d|0L00 6000 250’0 €700 Bog jonu09 1sad
JuawuoJjAUg
g Bupuue|d
(ws3) (wz) (w3) (w3)
S yjuow wnyng 18bpng
painbay uonoy soueue Jofey Jo asned eouRlIEA asueleA peyefoid pesiAey ERITVETS

Z Xipueddy

AYVINANNS - 9 HLINOW

Page 38



000°0 000°0 £61°¢8 £6L°¢8 sjooyds |ejoL
"Malaai 0} anunuo) ‘Sduelie/ ON|000°0 0000 906'€ 906'¢ S3DIAIBG UOIsSn|du)
uonesnp3 Guinupuo)
"MalABl 0} anuguoy ‘@duBlUeA ON|000°0 0000 L¥9'GE L¥9'GE B 6171 ‘Alepuodag
uoneonp3 siea
"MalAsl 0} anuuo) ‘9ouBLBA ON|000°0 0000 9v9'eh 9y Aue3 g Alewud
sjooyas
yinop
(£10°0) {01L0°0) 8LG'EL 82Z5°¢clL '3 uopeanpg |ejol
Wea ] uoleulo| g
‘MBiAB) 0} anuluoy "SadueleA JOUIN|{900°0) (800°0) 9810 2610 jusiuabeuep |0oyog
aoUBULIOHAd
"Malaal Q) anuyuo) “souelLieA ON|000°0 (£00°0) 1E2°0 ¥e20 ® Buiuoissjwwon
"M3IAS 0) BNURUOD "saoueueA JOWN[(600°0)  [(2o0'0)  |pEVL 9Ev’L S32IAIS YINOA
“MalAaal 0} anuuo) ‘8dueleA ON(000°0 0000 {45 4] c6v°0 s|ooyog AInuag Is1.g
(uoisinold ¢ Buuuelq
"M3JA3I 0} SNUKUOD ‘s|eajy [00Yy0S 5314 10) PUBLLBP Ul 3SBAI0UI 3U) 0} Sa)efdl Siu] |610°0 1100 6150 8050 {00Uog) §S2300Y
puewsap jo Ayjiqejoipaidun pue sjuswaoed
1s00 ybiy Joj |enuajod 8y} pue B2IAI8S BY) JO BINJBU J|NEIOA 38U}
*M3IAD) 0] anupuo) [0} anp Ajuoyine ay) o) ysu Jo ease ue aie sjuswadeld Auno) jo INO|(6£0°0) (£1L0°0) £99'8 9.9'8 S2IAJ9S UOISN{oU)
uoneonp3 Buinupuo)
"M3lAB1 0} enujuo) ‘SagueleA JOoUIN{600°0 000 lel'l acl’l ® 61| ‘Alepuodsg
uoneonp3 sieaA
“MBIAB) 0} anuluo) ‘SaduelieA JOUIN{600°0 (200°0) 9980 8980 Aueg @ Aewud
Yino, g uogeanpy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
uo wnyn abpn
paiinbay uonoy asueyueA Jofep jo asnen Mu____umtu_‘v_f esuBUBA _uwuuw_o“uu wam“&m_ ERITNETS

Z xipuaddy

AYVAWNS - 9 HLINOW

Page 39



691°0 SSL°0 0.8°8 SLL8 92UBUIAA0D [BJOL
‘Jualnoal aq o) pajoadxa jJou S| puadsionQ ‘saoueURA JOUIN|0LO0 0Lo00 9EL Yy 9zl Y 121
Jswabeuep
"Jua.inodas aq 0) pajoadxa jou S| puadsianp ‘'saoueueA JOUIN| 0200 0200 ¥61°0 210 sp1ooay
‘Jua.LINdal 3q o) pajoadxa jou s| puadsiapun ‘sasueueA Jouln [(600°0) (220°0) €120 ov. 0 yoddng ssauisng
‘JuainNdal 8q 0} pa}oadxa jou si puadsisnQ ‘SaoueUBA JOUIN|0Z0°0 2100 0510 8€L0 juawaInd0ld
"Jua.noaJ 89 0} pajoadxa jou si puadsiapun "saoueueA JOuN[(zo0'0)  [(200'0)  |bi¥0 91v'0 Upny [euJsju|
*S3OUBLIBA JOUIW O} 8NP SI WZ00 03
Jeak|jo puadsieno uy 186png GL/PLOZ SY) ulyim paalbe sem Uolym
IXau [N} Ul paaaIyoe aq 0} pajoadxa S| Aousios au | (w1 03 jo Aouaioye ue Buaiyoe ul Aelp B 0) anp s puadsiano ayL(zLL0 ZLL0 €20¢ 116°L Sa2IAI8G JNesooWag
"Juaunoal aq o) pajoadxa jou si puadsian) ‘SaoUBLIBA JOUIN|[810°0 0€0°0 ov90 0190 s90I1nag [eban
22UBUIAA0D
S92UN0Say
0€0°0 (6£0°0) 929’y 599y g ajdoad jeloL
(w1 1°03) Jo spuadsiapun 9210)3I0M
*Ajuo Jeak-ul ase spuadsiapun 9210PHOAN JeaA 1xau|lelodwsa) Aqg Jasyo Buiaq si syl ‘WL 03 JO JIBJHOYS B UM paAaIyoe
1INy U1 paaaiyoe aq 0} pajoadxa ase saousiolye ay] (Aened Buieq se pepodas Buisq s Acualowe 196png 91/610Z V[(6L0°0) (€£0°0) 6v€C (4444 @oueul4 ajesodio)
*(W1Z0°03) Jo sedueleA Joulw pue (Wego 03)
‘Ajuo Jeak-ul a1e spuadsiapun 9210PHOAN “JB3A 1XaU(jo spuadsiapun adsoppom Aq 1asyo Ajeiped Buiaq si SIyl a|qeasiyoe
INj U1 paAaIyoe aq 0} pajoadxe aJe S8lous|oye 8y flou se papodal Buleg si wgpL 03 Jo Aousioye 196png 91/5102 V(6100 ¥£0°0 1122 gve'e do'yH
$324N0S9Y @ 3jdoad
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
S Yyjuoiy wnpno 186png
painbay uonoy asueuep Jolep jo asnen soueLEA asueuep pejosfoid pesiney CLITNETS

Z xipuaddy

AYVYWAINS - 9 HINOW

Page 40



abueyn

(6910}  |(£81°0) |Zev'e 6196 jeuopesiuebio 2101
"M3IA3J 0} Banunuo) "(wzz0'03) Jo saoueleA Jouly|(820°0) {2z20°0) 1€9°L £69°L $30INRG sal|ved
*M3IA3I 0) BNURUOD ‘aoueueA oN| 000°0 0000 0000 0000 saoi1nag Bupsaulbug
"(w/10°03) Jo 31egal YANN
‘saAnenul uonesauabol oibajess Jopm poddns |pm yoeosdde siyj
‘Bale a9|nas Sy} uiyum sbuines (wyso03) w Buninsas aAneniu) saoseld
a|qeIA pue juesqiA ayy woly ywoddns Buipuny ybnoiy) Jaw usaq aAey Aoue)nsuo)
"M3IAB] 0} BNUNUOD |321Y0 ABnp syBuUUC) JO uopjjowap 3y 0) Bunejes s)sod pajosfold|(¥S00) (1200 119°¢ 889'C g ubisaqg Auadoid
‘BaIB 9IS SIY) UIYUM
"M31AB1 0} BnuiUOD |sases|as Yyeys Buimojjo) panaiyoe (W/60°03) JO SaIDUBIOLYS B2IOPUOAM|(L60°0) (260°0) (+06°0) (£08°0) sajejsy g uolenep
"MalAaI 0] Banuiuo) ‘@oueneA ON(000°0 0000 8L0°0 8L0°0 sjessy Ajlunwwo)
{(wg90°03) jo sbuines ysoo salddns
® sasiwaid Agq josyo ainssaid swodul yuu 89| dpIsedg w003
"MalABI 0] anURuO) ¥10°0 2000 L16'E 0.6°€ S3JIAM3G ainsian
“M3iABJ 0} anupuo) ‘SadueleA JOUIN|200°0 1000 192°0 0920 SaAIyoLy Aluno)
*MBIASL 0} BnupuoD ‘aoueleA ON|000°0 0000 ¥90°0 +90°0 90IAJAG SWN3SN
SJuaAg
g 2JMn) 'suy
"M3IAR) 0] anupjuo) ‘saoueueA JOUIN |(900°'0) (500°0) 89.°L €Ll '3 SaueiqI alqnd
abueyy jeuogesuebig
(ws3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
pasinbay uonoy asueueA Jofe Jo asne) Mo—___ﬂ”.._uh aJueUBA v_“”w_ﬂwn_ wwmu':om_ 99JAJ08

Z xipusddy

AYVINANS - 9 HLNOW

Page 41



G650 162°0 8¥L°LST LS¥'LSC 1v101
ajueul4 ajesodion
(gog0) |G18v'0) [2i5°22 £50°€Z 3 [eua) fejoL
"MalAal Japun daa)) (Wweg10°03) Jo saoueLeA JOul
*9)IS YoIoApueS - Py S|EJIINT JaWIO)
"MBIAB Japun daayj|o} uoneas Ul WOOp 03 JO SIsod pajsbpnqun ‘pawi awl / Jo suQ
"(wez1'03)
"M3IAB) 0} BNUNUO)) [JaAs|iun J0) mBIASY JUaY JO JNsas B SB awooul pajosiold uey) JaybiH
“(471) pung Buian
"M3JABI 0} BNUNUOY [Juapuadapu) ay) o} uonedl ul (WOQE'03) Sa1ouaIdLYS Payluspl 4o aup
Jeah ul
'suondo Jayjo je Bupjoo| ApuaLing [s|geasaiyoeun paapisuod WGL 03 40 Aoualolyg S2J0PUOAN palewns]
‘suondo "SUOIINCLIUOD [BUOIIPPE JO S)S02 pajedionue
wiswubieal Japisuon “suondg Buioueuly ajelodion|uey) Jamo| 0} anp (WGNE'03) MBIASY [BUBNIOY uoIsusd “(wobZ 03)
‘ABejesg aoueulq wia) wnIpajy jo Ued se mainay|leak snolnaid woiy uofepul pJepuels UON Ppasnun jo aoueleg
‘w9 03 Alslewixoidde jo saiouaioiye
‘uonebiniw sjgissod |ul uoonpal e o) sajenbas siy) suopdwnsse jeulbuo (|8 uo paseg ‘189S soueuly
Joj uomsod [|eJan0 Ajjuapi Iim Y10 10 mainay [sem 19Bpng ay) Jaye pabueyd Junowe Jualwajyes ay | - Bupueuly vyH|(80€'0) {18v°0) (4144 £60°€C 8jeiodio] B [BAUBD
aoueulq
ajesodio) g [eyuan)
(ssL0) |(szL0) |zsoe LLVE SaARN3aXS Ay (2101
"S90UBLEA
Joulw 0} anp si puadsispun (WEZO'03) J0 adueeq ayl -Absjens
|etouBUld WIB] WNIP3JA a4} uo uoneynsuod algnd Joj puads pajoslford
B 0} anp S| WQGQ 03 O ainypusdx3 "sjuawaidul pajejas asuewopad
10y paiinbas Jebpng 8y o) bBuneps (wgy003) Jo puadsiapun
‘Ajuo Jeak-uljue s1 asayl (wgzo'03) Jo swawaalby Buipund 8100 ul uononpal
2q 0} pajoadxa ase weg 03 Jo sbunes aakojdwa ay] |e osje pue (wggo 03) Jo sbuiaes adioppom o} anp si puadsiapun syl [(S8L°0) (sziLo) 250 VAR S3AIIN23XT JBIYD
SaAIN29XT JIYD
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
S Yjuon wnyno 1abpng
paisinbay uonoy asueueA Joleyy jo asned) soueLIEA asueleA pojosfoid pesiney CLITNETS

Zxipu

AYVINNNS - 9 HINOW

Page 42



2015/16 Efficiencies Month 6 - Under or Over Achieved

Portfolio

People & Resources

Review of specialist finance functions to identify efficiencies in
process

Ensure continuation of grant maximisation opportunities
identified in 2014/15

Review of specialist human resources functions to identify
efficiencies in process

Total People & Resources

Central and Corporate Finance
Workforce efficiency proposal

Central Loans and Investment Review
Total Central & Corporate Finance

Social Services
Develop means testing approach for minor adaptations

Review model/costs contracts for catering

Rationalise the number of sites where In-House short term care
is provided

Develop a ‘progression’ model for Supported Living

Review commissioning with Action for Children

Regional approach to advocacy

Review and realign funding to voluntary sector

Total Social Services

Community & Enterprise

Welfare Rights Team Review

Community Centres

Community Based Accommodation Support Service
Telecare Charging

Stopping sending remittance advices to Landlords
Review Single Person Discount

Total Community & Enterprise

Streetscene & Transportation
Introduce non-generic Streetscene roles (3 year plan)

Staff Car Parking Charges (within Workforce Savings)
Develop Energy Production at Landfill
Rationalise HRC Sites

Removing the Waste Containers delivery service
Introduce Charge for 2nd Garden Waste Bin

Car Parking Charges

Cancel Real Time Info System

Charge Maintenance of Bus Shelters

Review subsidised bus routes

Externalise grass cutting service

Reduced Street Lighting resource

Remove second grass cut for highway verges
Reduce Cleansing standards zero tolerance litter
Part night street lighting in residential areas
Winter Maintenance (Car Parks and standard)
Total Streetscene & Transportation

Planning & Environment
Staffing & Management Restructure (incl. all vacancies)

Staffing & Collaboration

Animal & Pest Control

Increased Planning Fees (15% WG increase)

Increase in number of Planning Applications

Additional elements of charging (discharge of conditions)
Pre-Planning Advice PDM111952P

Total Planning & Environment

Total 2015/16 Budget Efficiencies
Total Projected 2015/16 Budget Efficiencies Underachieved
Total Projected 2015/16 Budget Efficiencies Achieved

Appendix 3

- . . . (Under)/Over
Original Efficiency Revised Efficiency Achievement
2015/16 2015/16 2015/16
£(m) £(m) £(m)
0.170 0.166 (0.004)
0.100 0.066 (0.034)
0.105 0.000 (0.105)
0.375 0.232 (0.143)
0.300 0.150 (0.150)
1.830 1.230 (0.600)
2.130 1.380 (0.750)
0.100 0.000 (0.100)
0.050 0.000 (0.050)
0.075 0.110 0.035
0.250 0.145 (0.105)
0.075 0.015 (0.060)
0.053 0.005 (0.048)
0.203 0.065 (0.138)
0.806 0.340 (0.466)
0.020 0.035 0.015
0.048 0.096 0.048
0.030 0.090 0.060
0.200 0.139 (0.061)
0.054 0.013 (0.041)
0.150 0.270 0.120
0.502 0.643 0.141
0.080 0.115 0.035
0.100 0.030 (0.070)
0.050 0.000 (0.050)
0.400 0.225 (0.175)
0.150 0.100 (0.050)
0.050 0.025 (0.025)
0.400 0.290 (0.110)
0.020 0.025 0.005
0.005 0.000 (0.005)
0.075 0.050 (0.025)
0.075 0.025 (0.050)
0.050 0.038 (0.013)
0.030 0.025 (0.005)
0.150 0.050 (0.100)
0.020 0.030 0.010
0.150 0.170 0.020
1.805 1.198 (0.608)
0.295 0.178 (0.117)
0.024 0.036 0.012
0.030 0.005 (0.025)
0.135 0.050 (0.085)
0.060 0.030 (0.030)
0.050 0.025 (0.025)
0.020 0.011 (0.009)
0.614 0.335 (0.279)
% £
100 12.874
16 2.104
84 10.770

Page 43



Page 44



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2015

Less - Base Level

Total Reserves above base level available for
delegation to Cabinet

Less - Allocation from the Contingency
Reserve for the costs of the speed limit review

Less projected overspend as at Month 6

Total projected Contingency Reserve as at
31st March 2016

Page 45

£m £m
10.515
(5.769)
4.746
(0.210)
(0.291)
4.245



Page 46



Lv0°0

(z¥1°0)

180°0

veZo

f|ejol

"M3IABL JBapun doay|

(WQLO 03) Jo SeouBLEBA

1810 001G [ehuapisay Jo uohien|eA
10} poyiawl uooeaq e 0} anp Wsgo 03
10 puadsiano ue st a18y| ‘spiepuels
Arenp BuisnoH Ysjaan ay) aaalyoe

0] awweibold [euden jeak g mau

ay} Jo yed se passaippe Bulaq siiedals
aJeos 1abie| pue joBNJUCD Sjeusiew

ay} Jo Buuoyuow pue juswabeuew
|NjaJes Jo }nNsal e S| Japulewal

ay) pue juswabuele aseys yoid sieak
snoiAaid ay) WOy UoeIo|jje S92IAIBS 3y}
0} sajefas (WEZO'03) YDIYM 4O s|eusjew
uo (WwggL 03) Jo puadsispun pajoafold

(120°0)

(821°0)

(845°1)

(00%°1)

(e1ebaibbe)
saduBlRA JBYI0

‘MalAal Japun deay|

“1e9A 2y} JO Jopulewal ay} 10} S}S02
Pa1se0s40) 8y} Ul uononpal e Buimojie
alojaiay} puads pajoadxa uey) JoMO|

B UMOUS 9ABY SI8YONOA UONBIOI3(] pue
sabieyo ong 10j S1S0D 1A 94} JO MBINDY

2900

1€0°0

G99°1L

Pe9'L

juswabeuey a1e1S]

pasinbay uonoy

asuelBA JO asne)

(w3z)
yuow
1se

ajueuep

(w3)

aduellep

(wy)

winyno
pajasfoig

(wz)

Jabpng
pasindy

ERTTNETS

g xipuaddy

9 pouad - yoday aosueuep Joley ViH

Page 47



Page 48



APPENDIX B

i1 Y Filint
Flintshire

CABINET MEETING

Date of Meeting Tuesday 15 December 2015
Report Subject Capital Programme Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 6)
Portfolio Holder Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report By Corporate Finance Manager
Strategic / Operational
Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Capital Programme has increased by £0.662m in the period, largely due to the
impact of:-

Additional WG grant funding of £0.717m (Council Fund £0.572m, Housing
Revenue Account £0.145m);

FCC Match Funding for Queensferry Roundabout scheme (£0.228m); and
Kitchen Replacement contribution (£0.152m).

Offset by:-

Rollover into 2016/17 (£0.345m); and
Removal of Traveller Site Grant (£0.150m).

Resources available for funding future capital expenditure currently c£2.629m.

RECOMMENDATIONS

(1)

Approve the Report.

(2)

Approve the rollover adjustments at 1.13.

Page 49




APPENDIX B

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE CAPITAL PROGRAMME MONITORING POSITION
FOR MONTH 6 - 2015/16
Background

1.01 | The Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA) capital programme
for 2015/16 of £21.200m and a Council Fund (CF) capital programme of
£50.359m at its meeting of 17" February, 2015.

1.02 | For presentational purposes the capital programme is shown as a whole, with
sub-totals for the Council Fund and HRA. In reality the HRA programme is
ring fenced and can only be used for HRA purposes.

Changes since Budget approval

1.03 | Table 1 below sets out how the programme has changed during 2015/16.
More detailed cumulative information relating to each Portfolio is provided in
Appendix A:-

Table 1
REVISED PROGRAMME Original | Rollover 2015/16 Previously Reported | Changes- | Revised
Budget | from [ Changes [Rolloverto| Savings | This Budget
201516 | 201415 201617 Period | 2015/16
£m £m £m £m £m £m fm
Chief Executives 0.020 0.006 0 0 0 0 0.026
People & Resources 0.075 0.086 (0.018) 0 0 0 0.143
Govemance 0.170 0.753 0 0 0 0 0.923
Education & Youth 45,022 1942| (13585  (0.345) 0 0| 3303
Social Care 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Community & Enterprise 2.841 0.857 2.960 0| (0s521) (0.107) 6.030
Planning & Envronment 0.551 1147 0.020 0 0 0.032 1.750
Transport & Streetscene 0.860 0.104 1.022 0 0 0.785 2.1
Organisational Change 1 0 0.042 0.045 0 0 0 0.087
Organisational Change 2 0.820 0.318 0.500 0 0 0 1.638
Council Fund Total 50.359 5255|  (9.086)  (0.345)  (0521)  0.710| 46402
HRA Subsidy Buyout 0 0| 79.248 0 0 0|  79.248
Housing Revenue Account 21.200 0.512 0 0 0 0.297 22,009
Housing Revenue Account Total 21.200 0.512 79.248 0.000 0.000 0.297 101.257
Programme Total 71.559 5767| 70492  (0.345)  (0.521)  1.007|  147.659
Rollover from 2014/15
1.04 | Rollover sums from 2014/15 to 2015/16, totalling £5.767m (CF £5.255m, HRA

£0.512m), were approved by Cabinet.

Paae B0
| MHV A\~ A~ 4




APPENDIX B

Changes during this period

1.05 | Changes during this period have resulted in a net increase in the programme
total of £1.007m (CF (£0.710m), HRA £0.297m). A summary of the changes,
showing major items, is in Table 2 below:-

Table 2
CHANGES DURING THIS PERIOD
£m
COUNCIL FUND
Increases
Queensferry Roundabout Scheme - WG Grant Funded 0.572
Queensferry Roundabout Scheme - FCC Match Funded 0.228
Other Aggregate Increases 0.075
0.875
Decreases
Removal of Traveller Site Grant (0.150)
Other Aggregate Decreases (0.015)
(0.165)
Total 0.710
HRA
Increases
Enhanced Kitchen Replacement Programme funded by
Contribution 0.152
Communal Heating - WG Grant 0.145
0.297
Decreases
0.000
Total 0.297

1.06 | The Queensferry Roundabout scheme involves improvements to the
roundabout and Asda junction and reflects a revised funding profile between
WG and the Council.

1.07 | At the time of setting the 2015/16 budget it was anticipated that a WG grant
of £0.150m would be received for the refurbishment of the Riverside Traveller
site. This is not now the case and so the budget has been withdrawn.

1.08 | Within the HRA, Flintshire has earned a rebate from the London Housing
Consortium (LHC) for the use of their procurement frameworks which is being
utilised to supplement the kitchen replacement programme. In addition
existing WG grant funding is being used to upgrade the communal heating
systems in the Flint tower bloclpgqe 51




APPENDIX B

1.09

Capital Expenditure compared to Budget

Actual expenditure as at Month 6 (end of September 2015) across the whole
of the capital programme is £98.490m. The breakdown of expenditure is
analysed in Table 3 below, along with the percentage spend against budget.
This shows that 28.13% of the budget has been spent (CF 30.67%, HRA
22.77%). Corresponding figures for Month 6 2014/15 were 36.39% (CF
34.95%, HRA 40.03%). The HRA capital programme is significantly larger
than in previous years, requiring more initial planning and therefore the bulk
of expenditure will occur later in the year. These figures exclude the HRA
Subsidy Buyout (£79.248m) which was paid in its entirety early in the financial
year.

Table 3
EXPENDITURE Revised | Cumulative | Percentage Projected | Variance
Budget |Expenditure | Spendv Outturn Budget v
Month 6 Budget Qutturn
{Under)/Over
£m £m % £m £m
Chief Executives 0.026 0 0 0.026 0
People & Resources 0.143 0 0 0.143 0
Gowemance 0.923 0.435 47.09 0.923 0
Education & Youth 33.034 9.722 29.43 32.966 (0.068)
Social Care 0 0 0 0 0
Community & Enterprise 6.030 2.574 42.68 6.531 0.501
Planning & Environment 1.750 0.297 16.97 1.750 0
Transport & Streetscene 2.7 0.655 23.63 2.806 0.035
Organisational Change 1 0.087 0.176 202.10 0.207 0.120
Organisational Change 2 1.638 0.372 22.73 1.271 (0.367)
Council Fund Total 46.402 14.230 30.67 46.623 0.221
Housing Revenue Account 22.009 5.012 22.77 22.009 0
Programme Total (Excl HRA Subsidy) 68.411 19.242 28.13 68.632 0.221
HRA Subsidy Buyout 79.248 79.248 100.00 79.248 0
Programme Total 147.659 98.490 66.70 147.880 0.221

1.10

The table also shows the current projected outturn of £147.880m. This
indicates a projected overspend (pending adjustments) of £0.221m on the
Council Fund and a projected breakeven position on the HRA. The apparent
overspends on both Community & Enterprise and Organisational Change 1
are down to the fact that expenditure is incurred in year prior to the funding
being drawn down, which will happen later in the financial year.

1.11

Details of the variances for individual programme areas are listed in Appendix
B, which includes the reasons, and required remedial actions which may be
required where those variances exceed +/- 10% of the revised budget. In

Page 52



APPENDIX B

addition, where Early ldentified Rollover (EIR) into 2016/17 has been
identified, this is also included in the narrative.

1.12

Rollover into 2016/17

As at Month 6 EIR of £0.435m has been identified which reflects reviewed
spending plans across all programme areas; these committed amounts have
been identified as now required to meet the cost of programme works in
2016/17.

1.13 | Information relating to each programme area is contained in Appendix B and
summarised in Table 4 below:-
Table 4
ROLLOVERINTO 2016/17 Month 4 Month 6 Total
£m £m £m
Education & Youth 0.345 0.068 0.413
Organisational Change 1 0 0.367 0.367
Council Fund 0.345 0.435 0.780
Housing Revenue Account 0 0 0
Financing
1.14 | The capital programme is financed as summarised in Table 5 below:-
Table 5
FINANCING RESOURCES General Specific Total
Financing' Financing2 Financing
£m £m £m
Latest Monitoring
Council Fund 6.118 40.284 46.402
Housing Revenue Account 5.110 96.147 101.257
11.228 136.431 147.659
Total Financing Resources 11.228 136.431 147.659
1 Supported Borrowing / General Capital Grant / Capital Receipts / MRA
2 Grants & Contributions / CERA / Reserves / Prudential & Other Borrowing

1.15

Given the continuing uncertainty over the realisation of asset disposals, no
capital receipts were assumed for 2015/16 budget setting purposes.
However, any assets realised in year would be available for capital investment
(see Sections 1.17 to 1.19 below).

Page 53




APPENDIX B

Funding of 2015/16 Approved Schemes

1.16 | The position as at Month 6 is summarised in Table 6 below:-
Table 6
FUNDING OF APPROVED SCHEMES
£m £m
Surplus from 2014/15 (1.314)
Increases
Previously reported 0.565
Queensfery Roundabout 0.228 0.793
Decreases
Actual In year receipts (1.254)
Identified Savings (Previously reported) (0.521)
Unallocated Headroom (0.333) (2.108)
Funding Available (2.629)
Prospective Schemes
Brookhill / Standard PV Sites 1.450
1.450

Projected shortfall / (surplus) to 2016/17 (1.179)

1.17 | The final outturn surplus from 2014/15 was £1.314m (£1.322m as per outturn

report to Cabinet 14 July, 2015).

Additional allocations in year amount to £0.793m, an increase of £0.228m on
Month 4. This increase is Flintshire’'s contribution to the Queensferry
Roundabout project.

Savings in the resources required for Flintshire Connects (as previously
reported in Month 4 Capital Monitoring report to Cabinet 13" October, 2015)
amount to £0.521m.

Actual receipts to Month 6 amount to £1.254m and unallocated headroom
remains unaltered at £0.333m.

Taken as a whole this indicates that c£2.629m is available to fund capital

schemes.
Page 54



APPENDIX B

1.18 | Portfolios through their business plans have identified significant capital
investment needed to improve services and achieve revenue efficiencies.
Business cases are in the process of being written, the intention being to bring
additional capital schemes to Cabinet for approval in the current and/or future
financial years.

1.19 | A report requesting support for the installation of photovoltaic (PV) arrays at
ex landfill sites in Buckley was approved by Cabinet at its meeting of 16 June
2015. The provisional costs are included in the table above and a further
report will come to Cabinet once all the details are finalised.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | Financial implications - As set out in the body of the report.

2.02 | Personnel Implications - None directly as a result of this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | No consultation is required as a direct result of this report.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | At this stage in the financial year and given the size and complexity of
schemes within the programme, it is considered that the level of spend
against budget is appropriate and poses no risk or negative impact for the
Council e.g. loss of external funding.

4.02 | As stated in Section 1.09, the 2015/16 HRA Capital Programme is
significantly larger than in previous years and so may present a risk in terms
of achieving spending levels. As such this will need to be closely monitored
during the year.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix A: Capital Programme - Changes during 2015/16

5.02 | Appendix B: Variances

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Capital Programme monitoring papers 2015/16.
Page 55




APPENDIX B

Contact Officer: Andrew Elford

Accountant
Telephone: 01352 702291
E-Mail: andrew.elford@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | Capital Programme: The Council’s financial plan covering capital schemes

and expenditure proposals for the current year and a number of future years.
It also includes estimates of the capital resources available to finance the
programme.

CERA: Capital Expenditure charged to Revenue Account. The Council is
allowed to use its revenue resources to fund capital expenditure. However
the opposite is not permissible.

Council Fund (CF): The fund to which all the Council's revenue and capital
expenditure is charged.

Housing Revenue Account (HRA): The fund to which all the Council's
revenue and capital expenditure relating to its housing stock is charged.

MRA: Major Repairs Allowance. A general capital grant from WG for HRA
purposes.

Rollover: Rollover occurs when schemes due to be completed in a given
financial year are delayed until a subsequent year. In this case the relevant
funding is ‘rolled over' to meet the delayed expenditure.

Page 56



APPENDIX A

CAPITAL PROGRAMME - CHANGES DURING 2015/16

Original | Rollover Previously Reported Changes | Revised
Budget from  "Changes [Rolloverto| Savings | (Current) | Budget
2015/16 2014/15 2016/17 2015/16
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Council Fund :
Chief Executives
Clwyd Theatr Cymru 0.020 0.006 0 0 0 0 0.026
0.020 0.006 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.026
People & Resources
Corporate Finance 0.075 0.086 (0.018) 0 0 0 0.143
0.075 0.086 (0.018) 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.143
Governance
Information Technology 0.170 0.753 0 0 0 0 0.923
0.170 0.753 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.923
Education & Youth
Education - General 1.850 0 (1.950) 0 0 0 0
Primary Schools 0.040 0.293 0.829 (0.021) 0 0 1.141
Schools Modernisation 42.987 0.942 (13.594) (0.016) 0 0 30.319
Secondary Schools 0 0.254 0.341 (0.012) 0 0 0.583
Special Education 0 0.444 0.548 (0.296) 0 0 0.696
Minor Works, Furn & Equip 0.045 0.009 0 0 0 0 0.054
Community Youth Clubs 0 0 0.241 0 0 0 0.241
45.022 1.942 (13.585) (0.345) 0.000 0.000 33.034
Social Care
Partnerships & Performance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Community & Enterprise
Flintshire Connects 0.250 0.451 0 0 (0.521) 0 0.180
Community Coastal Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0.043 0.043
Town Centre Regeneration 0.130 0.349 0 0 0 0 0.479
Vibrant & Viable Places 0 0.005 2.960 0 0 0 2.965
Private Sector Renewal/Improvt 2.311 0.052 0 0 0 0 2.363
Travellers’ Sites 0.150 0 0 0 0 (0.150) 0.000
2.841 0.857 2.960 0.000 (0.521) (0.107) 6.030
Planning & Environment
Engineering 0.115 0.674 0 0 0 0 0.789
Energy Senices 0.100 0 0 0 0 0 0.100
Rights of Way 0 0 0 0 0 0.013 0.013
Planning Grant Schemes 0 0 0 0 0 0.019 0.019
Ranger Senvices 0.027 0.347 0.020 0 0 0 0.394
Townscape Heritage Initiatives 0.309 0.126 0 0 0 0 0.435
0.551 1.147 0.020 0.000 0.000 0.032 1.750

Page 57




APPENDIX A (Cont.)

CAPITAL PROGRAMME - CHANGES DURING 2015/16

Transport & Streetscene
Sustainable Waste Management
Highways

Local Transport Grant

Organisational Change 1
Leisure Centres
Recreation - Other

Play Areas

Organisational Change 2
Administrative Buildings
Community Asset Transfers

Housing Revenue Account :
HRA Subsidy Buyout
Disabled Adaptations
Energy Schemes
Major Works
Accelerated Programmes
WHQS Improvements
Disabled Adaptations

Totals :

Council Fund

Housing Revenue Account
Grand Total

Original | Rollover Previously Reported Changes | Revised
Budget from  I"Changes [Rolloverto| Savings | (Current) | Budget
2015/16 2014/15 2016/17 2015/16
fm £m £m fm £m £m £m
0 0 0.519 0 0 0 0.519
0.860 0.089 0 0 0 0 0.949
0 0.015 0.503 0 0 0.785 1.303
0.860 0.104 1.022 0.000 0.000 0.785 2,77
0 0.034 0.045 0 0 0 0.079
0 0.008 0 0 0 0 0.008
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0.000 0.042 0.045 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.087
0.820 0.318 0 0 0 0 1.138
0 0 0.500 0 0 0 0.500
0.820 0.318 0.500 0.000 0.000 0.000 1.638
0 0 79.248 0 0 0 79.248
0 0.512 1.000 0 0 0 1.512
0 0 3.900 0 0 0 3.900
2.871 0 0 0 0 0.550 3.421
15.040 0 (3.900) 0 0 0 11.140
2.289 0 0 0 0 {0.253) 2.036
1.000 0 (1.000) 0 0 0 0
21.200 0.512 79.248 0.000 0.000 0.297 ( 101.257
50.359 5.255 (9.056) {0.345) (0.521) 0.710 46.402
21.200 0.512 79.248 0.000 0.000 0.297 | 101.257
71.559 5.767 70.192 {0.345) {0.521) 1.007 | 147.659

Page 58




winynQ payalosd A 3abpng = asuelep

0000 0000 000°0 evio 000'0 erL’o lejol
0 0 0 evLo 0 evLo aueuly ajesodiod
w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3z
13A0
N Asld abey, f(a3pun) wnyno ‘dx3 yabpng
paJsinbay uonoy ajueleA JO 3sNe) aoueuep | asueuwep | soueuep | pajosfoid jenjoy jejol eary swwesboid

9 Yuol - 91/510Z Butiojuoly Jobpng |eyde)d

S3IUNOSIY '? 37d03d
0000 0000 0000 9200 0000 9200 lejoL
0 0 0 9200 0 9200 nIWAQ neay) pAmio
w3 % wg w3y w3y w3
48A0
0o Adld abey, H(a3pun) wnyng ‘dxg yabpng
paiinbay uonoy sJuelep Jo asned asuenep | aoueuep | asueuep | pajoalfold |emoy |ejol eajy swweiboid

9 Yyuo - 91/510Z Buuoyiuoly 1o6png jepde)

S3ALNJ3IXd 43IHD
8 XION3ddV

Page 59




winyng pajoalosd A yabpng = asuelep

0000 000°0 0000 €260 GEV'0 €260 [ejol
0 0 0 €260 SEY°0 £26°0 ABojoutjoa) uogeuuojl
w3 % w3 w3z w3 w3
JaAQ
NP Aald abey, 1(13puny) wnpng dxg yabpng
paiinbay uonoy 9oUBMEA JO 3sne) aoueuep | soueuep | aoueuep | paeloid |enjoy lejol ealy awweiboid

(u09) g XIANIddY

9 YYuo - 91/51.0Z Bunioyiuop 1a6png eyde)

JONVNYIA0O

Page 60



winpnQ pajaalold A jabpng = asueuep

(sv¢0) (0) (890°0) 996'Z¢ L6 $£0°cE 1ejo)
"woE0 03 (sbumy 9 saunxy uayoyy
L1/9102 Y wQg003|  /8wayag yuI) 40 abel||in uapremey
Jo Buipuny srow 0} |ercidde }sanbay - Janojjoy paunuap| £l1e3| o (95) (0£00) $20°0 1000 ¥50°0 dinb3 ' win4 *syJop Joun
(wy00°03)
suied uonualay (swayasia|o]
L1/910Z 01 wp00'03| 81q1sseooy /Y1) 1ooyds ybIH spred s
Jo Buipuny anow o) [eacsdde 1sanbay| ‘Asuyes - Jano||oy paynuap] Al1e3|(96z 0) (1) (¥00°0) 2690 Sv2°0 9690 uoneonpy |epadg
(z100) 0 0 €850 12¥0 €850 s|ooyog Aepuodag
0 0 0 1¥20 9610 LvZ 0 SQN|D YINoA Alunwiuo
wyeo 03
LLI910Z Oy wye0' 03 (awayog yui) [00yas 49 abe(in
Jo Buipury anows o} ercidde 1sanboy| uepiemer - Janojjoy paynuap| Al4e3((910°0) (0) {(r£0°0) 682 0¢ Sv9'8 61£0¢ UONESIWIBPO S|00YoS
(1z0'0) 0 0 Wil LE20 il s|ooyog Alewd
0 0 0 (zzo0) 0 [eJausg - uogeonpy
w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
1300
D Adud abey, J(4apun) wnpno ‘dx3 yobpng
palinbay uonoy aJuelIBA JO 8sne) ajueuep | aouenep | sdueuep pajoaloid {enjoy jejoi ealy awwesboid

(u09) g XIAN3ddY

9 Yiuop - 91/51.0Z Bunoyuol 3ebpng [epde)

HLNOA ® NOILYONA3

Page 61



uinynQ pajoalold A jabpng = asueuep

000°0 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 lejoL
0 0 0 0 0 soueulOpad g sdiysiauped
w3z % wy w3 w3 w3
18nQ
1P rdud abey, J(13pun) wnyng dx3 yobpng
pasinbay uonoy ajuelep jo asne) asueuep | asueuep | esueuep | pajoaloid jenoy |ejol ealy swweiboid

(u09) g XIaNIddY

9 Yuol - 91/510Z Buuoyiuoy yabpng jeyded

JYVI TVIO0S

Page 62



winyng papaloid A3abpng = asueuep

S2e0 8 1050 15’9 iS¢ 009 ejol
(051°0) 0 0 0 0 SOYg ,Si9||rel]
Juawanosd w)/jemauay
0 0 0 £€9€¢ 0se’l £9£C 10j08g d)eAld
0 0 0 G96'C A4y G96'C $808|d 8|qeiA g JuBIgIA

juswAhed Juswasinquuiss

Bunieme ‘ain)ipuadxa yojew o} pswiep Juelb jo aoueApe U paunoul
uaaq sey Buipuryjueld jeuogippy| Sawayds papury Jqy3 uo ainypuadky| G/p'0 S0l 1050 086'0 0860 6.¥0 uopessuabay anua umoy
0 0 0 EV00 0 €¥00 pund |eyseo) Aunwwo)
0 0 0 0810 L00 0810 Sjosuu0 alysull4

wy % w3 w3z wy w3y
1800
1P raid afiey, J(13pun) wnynQ ‘dx3 yabpng
paanbay uonoy ajueleA Jo asne) aoueuep | asueuep | ssueuep | papalord jenjoy jelol ealy awweiboid

(©1uo09) g XIGNIddY

9 Yiuol - 91/510¢ Bunoyiuol Jebpng [ejden

ASIRAdYILNT ? ALINNWNOD

Page 63



winynQ pajdaloid A }abpng = asueuep

zE0'0 000'0 000'0 0s.') 1620 0sl'L lejol
0 0 0 GEY0 1900 GEY0 saapeniu) abejusy adeasumo)
0 0 0 ¥6€°0 2800 ¥6€°0 saopiag Jabuey
6100 0 0 6100 6100 6100 sawayog juels) Buuueld
€100 0 0 €100 €100 €100 Aep jo sybry
0 0 0 0010 z500 0010 saopuag ABaug
0 0 0 68.°0 €900 68.°0 Buusauibug
w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3z
JaAQ
np Aad abey, J(sapun) wnpno ‘dxg yabpng
paJinbay uonoy aoueleA jJo asne) aouenep | soueuep | asueuep | pajoslold |enjoy |01 ealy swweisboid

(u0)) g XIaN3ddVY

9 Yuol - 91/51.0Z Bunoyuoly Jabpng [eyded

INIWNOUIANST ® ONINNVd

Page 64



winpnQ pajoafoid A j}abpng = asueuep

0000 €9z’ GE0°0 908¢ 6590 (Y¥ 4 |ejo]
0 0 0 £0g’L 100 £0€’L Juesg yodsuel] |ed0]
0 0 0 6¥6°0 0 6¥6°0 shemybiH
0 L Ge00 ¥56°0 1610 6150 juswabeuely a}sepm o|qeule)sng
w3z % w3z w3 w3 w3
1800
1D Aald abey, Haspun) wnynQ dx3 yabpng
palinbay uonoy aJuelLEA JO asne) aoueuep | eaoueuep | soueuep | pajosioid |enjoy |elol ealy awweiboid

(7u09) g XIGN3ddY

9 Yjuol - 91/51.0Z Butiojiuop Jebpng |eyde)

AN3OS13IULS ® LUOdSNVHL

Page 65



winyng pajoaloid A j}abpng = asueuep

00070 1€6°LEL T4 020 910 1800 |ejol

0 0 0 £000 0 s|00d Bulwwimg
pus Jeah je umop umelp Buipuny
yolew 94 pue SUoANGLIUD 90|

UOR08S WOy papuny st ainjipuadxa |y 0 0 0zL0 0zL0 0 seayy Aed

0 0 0 8000 0 8000 J3YJ0 - uoneainay

0 0 0 6200 €500 6200 sajua) ainsie

wy % w3 w3 w3y wy
B8nQ
4D Adid obey, [{sepun) wnynQ ‘dx3 yabpng
painbay uonoy aJUBMEA JO asne) aoueuep | aoueuep | soueuep | pajoaloid |enjoy g0l ealy awweiboid

(u09) g XIAN3ddVY

9 Yuop - 91/510Z Bunioyuop yobpng |eyden

} 3ONVHO TVNOILVSINYOHO

Page 66



uninQ pajaaloid A y3abpng = asuelep

0000 (sovze) (29¢°0) LLT) TLE0 8c9'L lejol
9102 ludy uj anp mou
sigjsuel) sabie| Jaramoy 1eak ul S, 17D
£1/910Z 0) WQOE 03| |enusjod o} pajeooy|e useq sey Woez 03

40 Butpuny anow o) [erosdde ysanbay - 13n0)j0y paiyuap) Aleg| o (09) (00€0) 0020 0 0050 sigjsuel] Jassy Alunwwo)
(wgeo03)
JIeH Aluno)) 1B SJuaWsSassy ySIyY all4
(wge003)
L1/910Z 0} W290"03F| S310m Jo Lejs pakejap ‘AI0joay uapiemey

40 Buipuny arow o} [er0idde)sanbay - 1an0jj0y paynuap] Alue3| o (9) (£90°0) LLO0') 2180 8eL’) sbuip|ing aagensiulwpy

w3 % w3 w3z w3z w3
1800
HO Avld abey, (s3pun) wnpno ‘dxg yabpng
paiinbay uogoy 8oueLIBA JO @sne) ajueuep | aJuelep | aJuelIEBA pajoafold jenoy |elol ealy awweiboid

(uo9) g XIAN3IddV

9 Yuol - 91/510Z Buiopuoy Jabpng [epded

¢ 3ONVHI TVNOILVSINVOYO

Page 67



winpnQ payoaloid Alabpng = asueuep

0000 0000 0000 IST101 09Z'v8 ISTL0L lejo)
0 0 0 YA A Y 2ANA S YANAY suawanosdw| SOHM
0 0 0 0S¥°0 £1€0 05¥°0 sawweiBoid psjess|ady
0 0 0 12V'E LEEL LZr'e SHIoM Jolen
0 0 0 vy 1820 4% 4% ssowag ABrau]
0 0 0 000'} £620 000'1 suonejdepy pajgesiqg
0 0 0 8v26. 82 6. 8vZ6. noAng Ap1sang yyH
w3 % w3z w3 w3 w3
1300
2D Aaid abes, /(13pun) wnpno "dx3 yabpng
paiinbay uonoy aoueleA Jo asne) aJueuep | aoueuep | ajueuep pajaafoid |emoy |elol ealy sawuweiboid

(uod) g XIANIddY

9 Yuo - 91/510Z Butioyuop jo6png [eyded

INNODJV INNIAIY ONISNOH

Page 68



winpnQ pajoafoid A j3abpng = asuelep

Z10'0 0 1220 088 L1l 061°86 659°LYL lejoL
0 0 0000 LSZL0L 09zZ'v8 LSTL0L 1UN02oY anuanay BuisnoH
Z1L0°0 0 1220 £29°9 oezZ'vL zovov pung 19uno - |ejot gns
0 (z2) (L9€°0) 1221 ZLE0 8E9'L z @bueyo |euopesiuebio
o] 8EL 0zZL'o 020 9210 2800 1L ®bueyy |evonesiuebio
0 L SE0'0 208'¢ SS90 LLL'e 2uadsleans p Hodsued)
ZEO'O 0 0 0SL'L 1620 0SL'L awuosnug g Buluueld
sZ€0 8 L0S'0 LES 9 vi52 0€0'9 asudisiuz g Alunwwon
o] [¢] 0 0 0 ajed jernog
(sve0) (0) (890°0) 996°'Z¢ zzL'6 VEO'EE YINOA '8 uoneanp3
0 0 0000 £26°0 SEVO €260 aouBWIBA0D
0 0 0 £¥1L°0 0 €vL0 saoInosay g ajdoad
0 0 0 9200 0 9200 S, aARN0ax3 JaIyd
w3y % wF w3y wy w3
1870
[ Adad abey, {aepun) wnpnQ -dx3g 1abpng
paJinbay uonoy aJjueueA JO asne) ajuelUeA ajueueA asueuep paj)daload jenjoy 1ejo0L ealy awuweiboid

(3uod) g Xx1aN3addv

9 YIuoW - 91/51 02 Buniojyiuop 326png |ende)

AAVWNNS

Page 69



Page 70



Agenda ltem 7

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%h.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MEETING
Date of Meeting Thursday 10 December 2015
Report Subject Period 5 - Overspend in the Streetscene and

Transportation Portfolio

Cabinet Member Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Environment
& Cabinet Member for Waste

Report Author Chief Officer - Streetscene and Transportation
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Streetscene and Transportation receives a total annual revenue budget of £27.8m.

The Period 5 monitoring report presented to the Corporate Resources Overview
and Scrutiny Committee in October 2015 showed the service projecting an
overspend of £1.08m for the financial year 2015 - 16

Members of the Committee requested more information on the reasons behind the
projected overspend and this report provides some background to the individual
elements of the overspend.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That Members of the Committee note the reasons for the overspend in the
Streetscene and Transportation Portfolio and the on-going work within the
service to mitigate the overspend.

Page 71



REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE REASON BEHIND THE PROJECTED OVERSPEND

1.01

1.02

1.03

1.04

1.05

1.06

The projected overspend is the result of a number of elements within the
portfolio

The service was set a challenging target for savings in 2015 -16, with
savings totalling £2.67m required in-year which were accrued from 32
individual savings proposals. Many of the proposals required changes to
Council Policy, which in turn required significant public and Member
consultation periods, which then delayed the process of introduction and
resulted in the full year benefit of the saving not being realised.

Waste Collection Policy

The Council’s revised waste collection policy was approved by Cabinet in
April 2015, which created a delay in the introduction of a number of the
revised working arrangements for the waste service. For example:

e Cessation of the waste container delivery service - which was
introduced in July 2015 resulting in an overspend of £50k

e Delay in the introduction of charging for second garden waste bins
as it was not possible to introduce the charge part way through the
year. The new service charge will now be introduced in March 2016
resulting in a loss of income of £25k.

e |Introducing a 7 day waste collection service required extensive
public engagement and resident/member notifications. This resulted
in the new service being introduced in mid-September 2015 with the
full year benefit not being accrued

The proposed rationalisation and changes to Household Recycling Centre
provision (HRC’s) were further delayed by a Call-In on the original Cabinet
decision. The subsequent extended period of consultation had the
following impact

e Flint, Connah’s Quay HRC sites did not move to a 3 day operating
week operation until July 2015

e The site at Hope which was planned to close completely following
the rationalisation programme, moved to a ‘weekend only’ site from
September 2016, with this situation still in operation, in order to
allow the community sufficient time to build a business case to take
on the operations at the site.

The total overspend as a result of the delay in implementing the
rationalisation at HRC sites is £175k

Car Parking Strategy and the introduction of Car parking charges

The Councils Car-parking strategy was approved by Cabinet in April 2015
and before any charge could be introduced a full statutory consultation

Page 72




1.07

1.08

1.09

1.10

1.11

1.12

period was required in order to validate the necessary parking orders. This
resulted in a delay in introducing car parking charges in every town in the
County and resulted in a loss of income amounting to £110k against the
full year target at period 5.

Grass cutting Policy

The grass cutting policy which reduced the frequency of some grass
cutting services and included the decision to outsource some of the
provision was approved by Cabinet in April 2015. The decision came after
the commencement of the grass cutting season and the delay resulted in
the partial loss of the full year saving of £50k.

Zero Tolerance for littering

The Zero Tolerance approach to littering and the advance communications
required with businesses and residents to facilitate the new initiative has
resulted in its later than expected introduction. This has not enabled the
proposed reduction in the cleansing teams which are allocated to the town
centres.

In addition to the late delivery of Business Planning proposals, there are a
number of unforeseen elements which have also contributed to the service
overspend.

Reduced electricity sales from the gas engines at Brookhill and Standard
landfill sites following equipment breakdown and fluctuating levels of gas
extraction at the sites, has resulted in a shortfall in income of £150k.
Extensive maintenance work has been carried out on the gas collection
network and new wells have now been installed. This has already
improved gas yields and it is expected that this improvement will be
maintained and shown improvement in income returns in future monitoring
reports. A new engine maintenance arrangement has also been introduced
at the sites which will also reduce the likelihood of an extended period of
engine breakdown.

The biggest single element contributing to the portfolio overspend is under
achieving income levels in the waste recycling market, due to fluctuating
recycle sale values. This has resulted in a £236k loss of income at period
5, further reducing income levels of £111k from the previous monitoring
period. The cause is a collapse in national and international recycling
product values with the value likely to deteriorate further in the coming
months. Discussions are on-going with Welsh Government in an attempt to
introduce a national merchant arrangement for the sale of recycling
products across Wales to benefit from the economies of scale from an ‘All
Wales’ approach. In addition the service continues to monitor recycling
market closely throughout 2015/16 and will amend financial projections
accordingly.

Denbighshire County Council has reviewed its own contractual
arrangements for composting their domestic garden waste. The new
arrangement has resulted in the loss of the material treated by FCC in the
facility in Greenfield and the loss of £60k income from the arrangement

Page 73




over the financial year.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | None

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Both Cabinet Members are consulted regularly on budget issues

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | The service continues to manage its budget at every level in order to
control spend levels and reduce the declared overspend. The indication for
period 6 and for future monitoring projections are that the figure can be
partially mitigated and partially reduced over the coming monitoring
periods.

4.02 | The greatest risk to the budget comes from the continued reducing value
of recycling end products. This national and international reduction in the
value of the products is predicted to continue and will directly impact on
future service budgets. The risk has now been identified as a Corporate
Risk and future projections for reducing income levels have been included
in the Councils MTFP.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | None

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None
Contact Officer: S Jones Chief Officer Streetscene and Transportation
Telephone: 01352 704700
E-mail: Stephen.o.jones@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | HRC — Household Recycling Centre

Page 74



mailto:Stephen.o.jones@flintshire.gov.uk

Agenda ltem 8

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY MEETING
Date of Meeting Thursday 10t December, 2015
Report Subject Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
Portfolio Holder Cabinet Member for Corporate Management
Report By Member Engagement Manager
Strategic / Strategic
Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Improvement Plan 2015/16 was adopted by the Council in June 2015. This
report presents the monitoring of progress for the second quarter of 2015/16
focusing on the areas of under performance relevant to the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

This report is an exception based report and therefore detail focuses on the areas
of under-performance.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the Committee consider the Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Monitoring
Report to be i) assured of progress and performance and ii) challenge any
areas of under-performance as appropriate.

REPORT DETAILS

Page 75



1.00

EXPLAINING THE QUARTER 2 IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING
REPORT

1.01

The Improvement Plan monitoring report gives an explanation of the
progress being made towards the delivery of the impacts set out in the
2015/16 Improvement Plan. The narrative is supported by performance
indicators and/or milestones which evidence achievement. In addition,
there is an assessment of the strategic risks and the level to which they
are controlled.

1.02

The detailed sub-priority reports, shown at Appendix 1, are in a new
format, which has been generated from the new performance
management solution, CAMMS.

1.03

CAMMS has been purchased to provide benefits which include:
o efficiencies by reducing duplication and data entry;
e asingle version of the truth;

e improved Vvisibilty and accountability for performance and
programme / project management objectives; including an audit
trail; and

e dynamic, exception based reporting with dashboards and standard
reports.

1.04

Analysis of performance against the Improvement Plan measures is
undertaken using the RAG (Red, Amber and Green) status. This is
defined as follows:-

Performance
e RED - equates to a position of under-performance against target.
e AMBER - equates to a mid-position where improvement may have
been made but performance has missed the target.
e GREEN - equates to a position of positive performance against
target.

Outcome
e RED - equates to a forecast position of under-performance against
target at year end.
¢ AMBER - equates to a forecast mid-position where improvement
may have been made but performance will miss target at year end.
e GREEN - equates to a forecast position of positive performance
against target at year end.

1.05

The high level (RED) risk areas identified for the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee, are as follows:-

Page 76




1.05.1 | Priority: Modern and Efficient Council (Improving Resource
Management)
Risk: The scale of the financial challenge
The level of anticipated funding from Welsh Government is still uncertain
and will not be confirmed until receipt of the Final Settlement
announcement.
The Spending Review announcement is scheduled for the 25" November
although the amount of funding likely to be received locally will not be
known until the receipt of the Provisional Local Government Settlement on
9th December, 2015.
The announcement is later than previous years due to the next UK
Spending Review and notification of the final amount of funding will not be
known until the Welsh budget is approved in March 2016.
Part 2 of the Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) ‘Meeting the
Financial Challenge’ was published in September 2015 which set out how
the Council plans to meet the challenge.

1.05.2 | Priority: Modern and Efficient Council (Improving Resource
Management)
Risk: The capacity and capability of the organisation to implement
necessary changes
The extensive programme to consider alternative delivery models across a
range of services will continue to impact on available resources across
portfolios. Corporate support will need to be prioritised for those services
progressing to the feasibility stage. Additional/external support may be
needed as the commissioning stage approaches.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | There are no specific financial implications for this report; however the
Council’'s Medium Term Financial Plan is aligned to resource the priorities
of the Improvement Plan.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | The Chief Officer Team and the Performance Leads from across the
Authority have contributed to help shape the new approach to reporting.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 Progress against the risks identified in the Improvement Plan have been

reported on for quarter 2 and the detail is included in the report at
Appendix 1.

Page 77




5.00

APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 — Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Progress Report.

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Improvement Plan 2015/16
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-
Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Member Engagement Manager
Telephone: 01352 702320
E-mail: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Improvement Plan — the document which sets out the annual priorities of
the Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure
2009 to set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

702 |CAMMS - is an integrated planning, risk management and
programme/project management and reporting software. It was purchased
in April 2015 and work to commence implementation began in May;
focusing initially on the Council’s Improvement Plan and the Portfolio of
Social Services. The link below provides further information about
CAMMS.
http://cammsgroup.com/

7.03 | Medium Term Financial Strategy — is a written strategy which gives a
forecast of the financial resources which will be available to a Council for a
given period, and sets out plans for how best to deploy those resources to
meet its priorities, duties and obligations.

7.04 | Alternative Delivery Models — is a new approach to service delivery

designed to sustain important services and meet future need.

Page 78



http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
mailto:robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk
http://cammsgroup.com/
http://cammsgroup.com/

F\)J interplan®

(\_, A CAMMS SOLUTION

Improvement Plan Progress Monitoring
Report - Modern and Efficient Council

Flintshire County Council

Sir y Fflint
-Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL Print Date: 19-Nov-2015

WWW.Cammsgroup.com




Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

8.1.1.1 Develop the Community and Social Sector lan Bancroft - Chief Officer - In 01-Apr-2015 | 31-Mar-2016
through developing and growing social enterprises in Organisational Change 1 Progress

Flintshire, in turn supporting and creating new forms of

local business

CTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

yThe Community Asset Transfer (CAT) scheme and Alternative Delivery Model (ADM) programme will result in development of new or stronger community organisations and social
Denterprises. A number of these should be 'starting up' in 2016. The 25% complete relates to this being a three year plan of work.

aYa¥WayalsXl|
J

gast Updated: 18-Nov-2015

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

lan Bancroft - Chief Officer -
Organisational Change 1

8.1.1.2 Encourage volunteers and active citizens

In
Progress

01-Apr-2015 | 31-Mar-2016

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Developing and publicising a volunteering policy by November 2015 - Work has started in a number of services to develop and implement localised approaches to volunteering. The aim
will be to take best practice to these approaches from best practices from elsewhere to finalise a volunteering policy. This work will now carry on until end March 2016.

Last Updated: 18-Nov-2015

www.Cammsgroup.com - .



ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

8.1.1.3 Ensure community benefit through our Arwel Staples - Strategic In 01-Apr-2015 | 31-Mar-2016 75.00%
commissioning of goods and services Procurement Manager Progress

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

-A number of Community Benefits training workshops have been held, targeting specifically officers who undertake procurement activities within service areas.

-Contract Procedure Rules have been amended to make it mandatory that all projects above £1m deliver community benefits

- A new Commissioning Form is currently being developed to supplement the Procurement Checklist, so that Community Benefits can be fully considered at procurement planning
stages

- A Community Benefits Project Board has been set up which will monitor the progress of ensuring Community Benefits are implemented and that the benefits are recorded and
captured

Last Updated: 18-Nov-2015

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

8.1.1.4 Design and implement alternative delivery lan Bancroft - Chief Officer - In 01-Apr-2015 | 31-Mar-2016 45.00%
Uhnodels to sustain important services to meet future Organisational Change 1 Progress GREEN
need

PACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Qeasibility studies have been completed for 5 services, estimating a 5 year saving in these services as a result of delivering alternative models. Final business plans will be presented to
Cabinet in February.

AMBER

1LO YND
P =3

Last Updated: 18-Nov-2015

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE | COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

8.1.1.5 Empower communities to run and manage lan Bancroft - Chief Officer - In 01-Apr-2015 | 31-Mar-2016 28.00%

facilities in their locality through Community Asset Organisational Change 1 Progress GREEN AMBER

Transfers

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Seven Community Asset Transfer (CAT) business plans have now been approved which will progress through to completion and transfer of 20 assets. Legal completion for these 20
assets is underway and aims to be completed early in the new year.

A business plan has been received for Connah's Quay swimming pool.

To date over 60 expressions of interest have been received in total. We are on target for the time period that has elapsed, but the risks are quite high for achieving the desired
outcomes by the end of the three year plan, hence the amber outcome RAG status.

Last Updated: 18-Nov-2015

www.Cammsgroup.com - .




ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

8.1.1.6 Ensure our Armed Forces Community and their |Sharron Jones - Executive In 01-Apr-2014 | 31-Mar-2018 60.00%
families are not disadvantaged when accessing Council |Manager Progress AMBER AMBER
Services

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

A dedicated working group has been established to review the Community Covenant Action Plan periodically. The work programme focuses on 6 key work streams as outlined in the
Council's Covenant. The majority of planned tasks within the work streams have been completed, for example the establishment of an on-line service library of organisations with a
remit to provide assistance and support to members of the Armed Forces Community and training of front line staff. The service library is accessible for members of the Armed Forces
Community to find the assistance they need and will be used by council staff as a signposting resource.

One of the key areas within the action plan is to "define" the Armed Forces Community with Flintshire; this is one area of the Action Plan that has not yet been completed as it will take
time to build up the statistics for a number of reasons. The Working Group has a number of processes in place to begin to build this picture for example, on face to fact contact, service
users will be asked if they or any member of their family is in the Armed Forces and or a Veteran of the Armed Forces. The Working Group is also reviewing the completion of forms for
members of the public across portfolios in order to add this question to the form and build up a clearer position. This will probably take a couple of years to determine subject to the
practices being applied.

o
Last Updated: 20-Nov-2015

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

8.2.1.1 Develop and implement a four year financial Gary Ferguson - Corporate In 01-Apr-2015 | 31-Mar-2016
plan that reflects anticipated funding, costs and Finance Manager Progress
efficiencies to support strategic decision making.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Part 1 of the Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) was reported to Cabinet in June and Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee in July. Part 1 forecasts the resources
the Council is likely to have available over the next 3 years and details the cost pressures needing to be met from this reduced funding. Part 2 of the MTFS sets out the solutions and
options for organisational efficiency and service changes to work to close the challenging financial gap and was published in September.

Member workshops and a programme of community engagement are due to commence in November to raise awareness of the budget gap and seek member and community support
for the three part strategy. Due to the uncertainty regarding meeting the financial challenge in full the outcome is assessed as 'red".

www.Cammsgroup.com - .




Last Updated: 18-Nov-2015

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

In 31-Mar-2016

Progress

8.2.1.2 Implement the People Strategy to ensure the Sharon Carney - Lead Business
council has sufficient capability and capacity to operate |Partner
effectively as a smaller organisation

01-Apr-2015

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

A new people strategy has been developed and agreed in principle. An outline action plan in support of the strategy has been drafted, further work is required to finalise, target for
completion of action plan - end of December 2015. Some of the component parts of the strategy have been agreed and piloted (for example, new appraisal process including talent
management assessment with Chief Officer's direct reports).

Last Updated: 03-Dec-2015

% RAG RAG

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

¥

Neal Cockerton - Chief Officer -
Organisational Change 2

In 31-Mar-2018

Progress

.2.1.3 Rationalise the Council's use of corporate
ccommodation

5 01-Apr-2015
Ha

faYa

{ ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
he Council has been working through this activity on a number of levels as follows:-
- the intensification of use of our office accommodation, County Offices Flint being a good example of such use;
- the demolition of accommodation no longer fit for purpose. The most recent asset in this area is Connahs Quay Offices which have now been demolished,
- the rationalisation of space. The current work around this relates to County Hall and work to consolidate services into Phases 1 and 2.

Last Updated: 18-Nov-2015

% RAG RAG

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

In 31-Mar-2016

Progress

8.2.1.4 Optimise purchasing efficiencies through the use |Arwel Staples - Strategic
of regional and national procurement collaborations Procurement Manager
and through the increased use of electronic solutions

01-Apr-2015

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
The Proactis e-sourcing portal is currently being rolled-out to service areas that procure the most. The use of the e-sourcing portal will allow service areas to potentially deliver greater
cashable savings by undertaking greater market competition especially on low value procurement projects.

www.Cammsgroup.com - .




The National Procurement Service to date has delivered 22 individual framework agreements. The Collaborative Procurement Service is currently benchmarking these arrangements to
determine if they provide value for money and to determine the level of cashable savings.

Last Updated: 18-Nov-2015

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
%

8.2.1.5 Extend and improve customer access to Council |Rebecca Jones - Customer In 01-Apr-2015 | 31-Mar-2016 25.00% @0

information and services using technology and our Services Team Leader Progress GREEN GREEN

Flintshire Connects Centres.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Digital Successes/Technology:

Applicants for Nursery school admissions were all notified of outcome electronically.

Applications for primary and secondary school in 2016 launched and results to be sent electronically in early 2016.
Revenues & Benefits eforms reviewed.

Digital strategy being developed and actions prioritised.

WHintshire Connects:

4th Flintshire Connects Centre in Buckley now open.

DIncreased number of services available in local communities such as Housing Benefits, Council Tax, Access to Housing, Waste and recycling, Payment Facilities and Blue Badges.

i lintshire Connects Centres offer public access computers and actively encourage and support customer's to make applications for council services on line rather than via paper based

Rorms to help enable the efficiencies that can be realised through digital access. A good example of this is Housing Benefits and Council Tax where paper forms are no longer held on
site and are printed on demand where a paper copy is needed.
Tablets to be purchased and used in Connects Centres to demonstrate the use of mobile technology such as the Flintshire App to enable staff to support and encourage customers to
use this software to make their reports and requests for Council services.

o WaYals)
N

Last Updated: 02-Oct-2015

www.Cammsgroup.com I. .




Performance Indicators

. . Performance
KPI Title Fre. EOX Ll Period . /. RAG  Indicator  YTDTarget YTDActual  YTD RAG
Actual Target Actual Trend

- Not Set 20

IP8.1.1M04 Percentage of community N/A Not Set 10
benefit clauses included in new

procurement contracts (including those

under £2m)

Lead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Reporting Officer: -

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: A new set of Contract Procedure Rules are currently in draft which incorporates the requirement to deliver Community Benefits for projects above £1m as
mandatory, with requirement to deliver Community Benefits below £1m as well. A Community Benefits Project Board is now in place, which will monitor progress of implementing
Community Benefits across the Council. Additionally the General Terms & Conditions of contract has also been amended to ensure suppliers against proposed Community Benefit plans.

Performance

KPI Title Actual Target Actual Perf. RAG In:_l::::;or YTD Target YTD Actual YTD RAG

Pre. EOY Period Period

IP8.1.1M07 The number of public assets

transferred to the community AMBER

Lead Officer: Neal Cockerton - Chief Officer - Organisational Change 2

Reporting Officer: Paula Blellock - Senior Valuer

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: There are now 9 applications approved to stage 2 - completion date for the majority of these is end December 2015.

www.Cammsgroup.com - .



Performance

KPI Title Fre. EO¥ Period Period L f RAG  Indicator  VIDTarget YTDActual  YTD RAG
Actual Target Actual Trend

12,874,000 £10,770,000

12,874,000 £10,770,000

IP8.2.1M08 Amount of efficiency targets
achieved.

Lead Officer: Helen Stappleton - Chief Officer - People and Resources
Reporting Officer: Gary Ferguson - Corporate Finance Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Progress against the annual efficiency target is reported monthly to Cabinet and Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee. As at the end of the

second quarter the expected efficiencies for 2015/16 are forecast to be £10,770,000 which equates to 84%.

. . Performance
KPI Title Fre. EOX GG Period . . RAG  Indicator  YTDTarget YTDActual  YTD RAG
Actual Target
' 4.8 4.57

IP8.2.1M13 CHR/002 The number of N/A 2.4 2.14
working days/shifts per full-time equivalent

TE) local authority employee lost due to
pickness absence

hp i

ead Officer: Andrew Adams - Business Information and Compliance Adviser
ﬁeporting Officer: -

spirational Target: 8.30
Progress Comment:

aYa)

Performance

KPI Title Fre- EO¥ Period Period L f RAG  Indicator  YIDTarget YTDActual  YTD RAG
Actual Target Actual Trend

' 200,000 280,470

IP8.2.1M17 Achievement of efficiency N/A 100,000 166,470
savings achieved due to the use of National,

Regional and Sectoral procurement

frameworks

Lead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager
Reporting Officer: -

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: The total efficiency savings figures for the period are still being verified. However, the £166470 is the current efficiency savings that has been identified as of 30th

September 2015.

www.Cammsgroup.com - .




. . Performance
KPI Title Fre. EO¥ Period Period L f RAG  Indicator  VIDTarget YTDActual  YTD RAG
Actual Target Actual Trend

IP8.2.1M18 Efficiencies achieved through
the use of end to end electronic purchasing

Lead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Reporting Officer: -

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: A new E-procurement benefits realisation methodology has been developed by Welsh Government. Training on the new methodology was due in September 2015.
However the training has been cancelled twice by Welsh Government and we are awaiting a new date.

In order to be consistent with the efficiency tracker, we cannot at this stage verify the efficiencies for this reporting period, until the training has been delivered.

. . Performance
KPI Title Fre. EO¥ Period Period  pof.RAG  Indicator  YTDTarget YTDActual  YTD RAG
Actual Target Actual
Trend

IP8.2.1M19 Digital take up of services via N/A 312.5 1,771 ' 625 2,161
_Connects
QJ-ead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager
QReporting Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader
mAspirationaI Target:
E?jrogress Comment: The Customer Service Advisors in Flintshire Connects Centres continue to promote and assist customers to access Council services electronically. Awaiting delivery

of portable devices to further enhance the digital experience.

Performance

KPI Title Actual Target Actual Perf. RAG In:::ztdor YTD Target YTD Actual YTD RAG

- Not Set 2

Pre. EOY Period Period

IP8.2.1M20 Review of existing services (36) N/A Not Set 1
available at Connects Centres to ensure
they are fully transactional

Lead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager

Reporting Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Review of Housing Benefit enquiries dealt with via Flintshire Connects, newly agreed SLA in place with Flintshire Connects able to deal with more in-depth enquiries
at first point of contact.

www.Cammsgroup.com - .




. . Performance
KPI Title Fre. EO¥ Period Period L f RAG  Indicator  VIDTarget YTDActual  YTD RAG

Actual Target Actual Trend

IP8.2.1M21 The percentage of customers
who successfully found what they were
looking for on our website: Desktop

Lead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager

Reporting Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Website feedback continues to be monitored and appropriate action is taken to make improvements accordingly. The number of customers that complete the
feedback form is very low (280) compared to the number of unique users of the website.

Pre. EOY Period Eeret Performance

KPI Title Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Target YTD Actual YTD RAG

Actual Target Actual
ctua arge ctua Trend

‘ 55 45

WP8.2.1M22 The percentage of customers N/A 55 45
swho successfully found what they were
Pooking for on our website: Mobile

ead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager
eporting Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader
Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: The number of customers responding to the survey via a mobile device is very low at 100.

www.Cammsgroup.com - .




RISKS

Strategic Risk
CURRENT

POTENTIAL LEAD SUPPORTING| MANAGEMENT INITIAL RISK RISK TREND RISK
EFFECT OFFICER OFFICERS CONTROLS RATING ARROW STATUS
RATING
The capacity and appetite of the No increase in | lan Bancroft- | Sian Speed — |Provide advice, Open
community and social sectors the number | Chief Officer - | Executive PA — |information and e AR <=
and strength in | Organisational | Organisational |guidance to
community and Change 1 Change 1&2 [community and
social sectors, social sectors to
which in turn enable take up of
will mean no these initiatives to
increase in the be as simple and
support to local accessible as
communities to possible.
help them
0 become more
_QD resilient.
q)’rogress Comment:
%ﬂixed response from Community and Social Sectors with a number of community organisations positively working on such projects as asset transfer and others still at early stages of
ngagement.

POTENTIAL LEAD SUPPORTING MANAGEMENT INITIAL RISK CURRENT TREND RISK

EFFECT OFFICER OFFICERS CONTROLS RATING R;I:!I'SlllilG ARROW STATUS

The willingness of the workforce and trade | No increase in | lan Bancroft- | Sian Speed — Work with staff Open
unions to embrace change strength of Chief Officer - | Executive PA — and unions to AR ‘
community and | Organisational | Organisational increase
social sectors Change 1 Change 1&2 | understanding of
and few asset initiatives and to
transfers of enable them to be
Alternative part of the process
Delivery to designing the
Models solutions.
established.
Progress Comment:
Alternative Delivery Model (ADM) work in a number of services has resulted in completed feasibility studies which managers have lead the development of and where appropriate

www.Cammsgroup.com - .




engaged staff. The next phase of work will fully engage the workforce in development of final business plans. A national conference has been held on ADMs at which a number of staff
and Union Representatives attended to help increase awareness of developments in this area of work.

POTENTIAL

EFFECT

LEAD
OFFICER

SUPPORTING MANAGEMENT INITIAL RISK

OFFICERS

CONTROLS

RATING

CURRENT
RISK
RATING

TREND
ARROW

RISK
STATUS

Market conditions which the new New lan Bancroft - | Sian Speed — Full and proper Open
alternative delivery models face Alternative Chief Officer - | Executive PA - support to o s <=
Delivery Organisational | Organisational Alternative

)

Models will see
a decrease in
income and
ultimately be
un-sustainable.

Change 1

Change 1&2

Delivery Models to
business plan
prior to being

established and
ensuring capacity
is built in to new
ADMs to retain
and win new
contracts.

§>rogress Comment:

DCompletion of Alternative Deliver Model (ADM) business plans and final Community Asset Transfer (CAT) plans are on the whole progressing. At the end of this, planning market analysis

ne ah

Ovork will be completed with ADMs and tested with CATs.
D

POTENTIAL

EFFECT

LEAD
OFFICER

SUPPORTING MANAGEMENT INITIAL RISK

OFFICERS

CONTROLS

RATING

CURRENT
RISK
RATING

TREND
ARROW

RISK
STATUS

Limitations on public funding to subsidise Alternative lan Bancroft - | Sian Speed — | Properly plan for Open
alternative models Delivery Chief Officer - | Executive PA — | reduced levels of A ‘

Models Organisational | Organisational |council funding for

become Change 1 Change 1&2 each Alternative

unsustainable
as it can't meet

Delivery Model
and to have worse

costs with case scenario
reduced plans for both
funding from ADM and council
the Council. if funding

decreases to
unsustainable
levels.

www.Cammsgroup.com - .




Progress Comment:
The "Is the Feeling Mutual" report published on behalf of Welsh Government identified the need to support Alternative Delivery Models (ADMs) and Community Asset Transfers (CATs)

with national support and resource. The Improvement Plan for this work, including identification of resources is likely to be published Autumn 2015.

CURRENT

POTENTIAL LEAD SUPPORTING MANAGEMENT INITIAL RISK RISK TREND RISK

EFFECT OFFICER OFFICERS CONTROLS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

The scale of the financial challenge. The Council Helen Gary Ferguson Open

does not have | Stappleton - — Corporate H H <=
the ability and | Chief Officer - Finance

appetite to People and Manager

make big and Resources

challenging

decisions for

the future.

Progress Comment:
The level of anticipated funding from Welsh Government is still uncertain and will not be confirmed until receipt of the Final Settlement announcement.

The Spending Review announcement is scheduled for the 25th November although the amount of funding likely to be received locally will not be known until the receipt of the Provisional

ocal Government Settlement on 9th December 2015.
Brhe announcement is later than previous years due to the next UK Spending Review and notification of the final amount of funding will not be known until the Welsh budget is approved in

DMarch 2016.
Bart 2 of the MTFS 'Meeting the Financial Challenge' was published in September 2015 which set out how the Council plans to meet the challenge.
Y

[WalaYa)~2N|
A |

POTENTIAL LEAD SUPPORTING MANAGEMENT INITIAL RISK CURRENT TREND RISK

RISK

EFFECT OFFICER OFFICERS CONTROLS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

The capacity and capability of the Helen Sharon Carney Open
organisation to implement necessary Stappleton - |- Lead Business
changes Chief Officer - Partner

People and

Resources

Progress Comment:
The extensive programme to consider alternative delivery models across a range of services will continue to impact on available resources across portfolios and support services. Support

services will need to be prioritised for those services progressing to the feasibility stage, although the numbers progressing to feasibility at this time is lower than originally anticipated.
Additional/external support may be needed to support the services and support services as we near the commissioning stage.

www.Cammsgroup.com - .



The pace of procurement collaborations
and our limited control over their
development.

POTENTIAL
EFFECT

Procurement
efficiencies will
not be realised.

LEAD
OFFICER

Gareth Owens -
Chief Officer -
Governance

SUPPORTING MANAGEMENT INITIAL RISK

OFFICERS

Arwel Staples -
Strategic

Procurement
Manager

CONTROLS

RATING

Amber

CURRENT

RISK
RATING

Amber

TREND

ARROW

RISK
STATUS

Open

Progress Comment:

The National Procurement Service (NPS) have recently put in place 22 framework agreements for various spend areas. The Collaborative Procurement Service is currently benchmarking
these framework agreements to determine if they provide value for money.

Based on a sample of framework agreements that been benchmarked early indications suggest that only 25% of the framework delivered will provide the Council with any cashable
savings. Further meetings are planned with the NPS to discuss the future work programme.

Public attitude to accessing services on-
line.

POTENTIAL
EFFECT

Targeted
efficiencies to
be achieved
through people
switching to
accessing
services will not
be met.

LEAD
OFFICER

Clare Budden -
Chief Officer -
Community
and Enterprise

SUPPORTING MANAGEMENT INITIAL RISK

OFFICERS

Katie Clubb -
Community
Support
Services
Manager,
Rebecca Jones -
Customer
Services Team
Leader

CONTROLS

RATING

Yellow

CURRENT

RISK
RATING

Yellow

TREND
ARROW

RISK
STATUS

Open

Progress Comment:

There is evidence to support customers are shifting to accessing Council services electronically - see IP8.2.1M17 above

www.Cammsgroup.com - .




Agenda ltem 9

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%h.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting Thursday 10 December, 2015
Report Subject Forward Work Programme
Cabinet Member N/A
Report Author Member Engagement Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine the
Forward Work programme of the Committee of which they are Members. By
reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work Programme Members are able to
ensure it is Member-led and includes the right issues. A copy of the Forward Work
Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for Members’ consideration which has been
updated following the last meeting.

The Committee is asked to consider, and amend where necessary, the Forward
Work Programme for the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme and
approve/amend as necessary.

2 That the Member Engagement Manager, in consultation with the Chair and
Vice-Chair of the Committee be authorised to vary the Forward Work
Programme between meetings, as the need arises.

Page 93



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.01 | Items feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number
of sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can
be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council
or Chief Officers. Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet
Work Programme and the Improvement Plan.

1.02 | In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of
significance’ to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

1. Will the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
2. lIs it an area of major change or risk?

3. Are there issues of concern in performance?

4. |s there new Government guidance of legislation?

5. lIs it prompted by the work carried out by Regulators/Internal Audit?

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | None as a result of this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | None as a result of this report.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 — Draft Forward Work Programme

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins
Member Engagement Manager
Telephone: 01352 702320

Page 94




E-mail: robert.robins@flintshire.qgov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Improvement Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of
the Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure
2009 to set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

Page 95



mailto:robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2015/16

likely that the Corporate Resources Overview &
Scrutiny Committee will need to meet twice on 29t
January, but this will be confirmed in due course.

DATE SUBJECT O&S Focus REPORT FROM
Friday 18t The morning meeting will be the budget consultation | Consultation and response Robert Robins
December for corporate portfolios and central finance.
10.00
Friday 18t The afternoon session will be the overview meeting | Consultation and response
December at the end of the budget consultation process and all
14.00 Members of the Council will be invited to attend.
Thursday 14t
January 2016
10.00 Medium Term Financial Strategy Assurance and comment Chief
(Verbal) Executive/Gary
Ferguson
;L) Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 7')
e Monitoring Sara Dulson
[o Forward Work Programme
© Approval and development Robert Robins
~MJanuary budget The January budget meetings, which may be needed | Consulation
meetings are scheduled to run fro 15t to 29t January. It is

Thursday, 11t
February 2016
10.00

Medium Term Financial Strategy
(Verbal)

Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 8 )
Quarter 3 Workforce Information

Forward Work Programme

Assurance and comment

Monitoring
Monitoring

Approval and development

Chief
Executive/Gary
Ferguson

Sara Dulson

Andrew Adams

Robert Robins

Page 1 of 2



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2015/16

Thursday, 17t
March 2016
10.00

Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 9)
Q3 Improvement Plan Monitoring

Forward Work Programme

Assurance and comment
Monitoring

Approval and development

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Robert Robins

Thursday, 14t Sara Dulson
April 2016 Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 10) Monitoring
10.00 Robert Robins
Forward Work Programme Approval and development
Items to be Health and Well-being update Information Helen Stappleton
scheduled
Customer services and Call-handling update
U
X Emergency planning response work
()
(o]
(00)

Page 2 of 2



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/16 (Month 6) and Capital Programme Monitoring (Month 6)
	Enc. 1 for REVENUE BUDGE MONITORING 2015/16 (MONTH 6)
	Enc. 2 for REVENUE BUDGE MONITORING 2015/16 (MONTH 6)

	7 Period 5 - Overspend in the Streetscene and Transportation Portfolio
	8 Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Appendix 1 - Improvement Plan Monitoring Progress Report

	9 Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Forward Work Programme (Corporate Resources)


